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c!( cf}“ jflif{s k|ltj]bg 
cf=j= @)&*÷)&(

ljifo;"rL

l;=g= ljj/0f k]h g+

!= k|f]S;L kmf/d -k|ltlglw kq_ c

@= k|j]z kq c

#= !^cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DalGw ;"rgf !

$= jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DalGw hfgsf/L @

%= ;~rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 k|:t't cWoIfHo"sf] dGtJo ;lxtsf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg #

^= sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf !)(-$_ cg';f/sf] ljj/0f %

&= lwtf]kq btf{ tyf lgisf;g lgodfjnL @)&# adf]lhdsf] k|ltj]bg (

*= cf=j= @)&(÷*) sf] n]vfkl/Ifssf] k|ltj]bg tyf ljQLo ljj/0f !!
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cf !( cf}“ jflif{s k|ltj]bg 
cf=j= @)&*÷)&(

                       



5!^cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg 
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cg';"lr –!
;f]gfk'/ ldg/N;\ P08 cfon lnld6]8sf]

;fwf/0f ;efdf dtbfg ug{ cfkm\gf] k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_ lgo'Qm ug]{ lgj]bg 

>L ;~rfns ;ldlt
;f]gfk'/ ldg/N; P08 cfon lnld6]8

ljifoM k|ltlglw lgo'Qm u/]sf] af/] .
dxfzo,
=== === === === === === lhNnf === === === === === === === d=g=kf=÷p=k=g=kf=÷g=kf=÷uf=kf= === === === === === === a:g] 
d÷xfdL === === === === == === === === === === === === === === === n] o; sDkgLsf] z]o/wgLsf] x}l;otn] @)*)÷    ÷     
ut] === === === === === sf lbg x'g] sDkgLsf]===== cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf d÷xfdL :jo+ pkl:yt eO{ 5nkmn 
tyf lg0f{odf ;xefuL x'g g;Sg] ePsfn] pQm ;efdf d]/f]÷xfd|f] tkm{af6 efu lng tyf dtbfg ug{sf nflu 
=== === === === === === === lhNnf === === === === === === === g=kf=÷uf=kf= j8f g+= === a:g] >L ============================
=================== nfO{ d]/f]÷xfd|f] k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ul/ k7fPsf] 5'÷k7fPsf 5f}+ .

k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ePsf] AolQmsf],				    lgj]bs
x:tfIf/sf] gd'gf M						      b:tvt M
gfd M 								       gfd M
z]o/wgL k|df0f kq gDa/÷lj=cf]=cfO{=l8= gDa/M		  7]ufgf	 M
								        z]o/ ;+Vof M
								        z]o/ k|df0f kq g+=	
								        z]o/wgL÷lxtfu|fxL kl/ro g+M
				  
ldlt M				    				  

;f]gfk'/ ldg/N;\ P08 cfon lnld6]8sf]
jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf pkl:yltsf] nflu

k|j]z kq
!= z]o/wgLsf] gfd M
@= 7]ufgf M
#= z]o/wgL g+=÷lxtu|flx vftf g+= M 
$= lnPsf] z]o/ ;+Vof M
%= z]o/ wgLsf] b:tvt M

b|i6Jo M
!_ ;ef sIodf k|j]z ug{ of] k|j]z kq k|:t't ug'{ clgjfo{ 5 .

										        
										                     k|aGw ;+rfns   
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;f]gfk'/ ldg/N;\ P08 cfon lnld6]8sf]

!^cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DalGw ;"rgf

cfb/0fLo z]o/wgLdxfg'efjx? 

;f]gfk'/ ldg/N;\ P08 cfon lnld6]8sf] ldlt @)*) ;fn df3 # ut] a;]sf] ;~rfns ;ldltsf]  a}7ssf] 
lg0f{ofg';f/ b]xfosf ljifox?df 5nkmn tyf lg0f{o ug{ lgDg lnlvt ldlt, ;do / :yfgdf o; sDkgLsf] !^cf}+ 
jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef a:g] ePsf]n] sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf ^& -@_ cg';f/ ;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?sf] 
hfgsf/Lsf] nflu of] ;"rgf k|sflzt ul/Psf] Joxf]/f cg'/f]w ul/G5 .

jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef a:g] ldlt, :yfg / ;do 

ldlt	M @)*) ;fn df3 @^ ut] z'qmaf/ (tb\g';f/ )( km]a'|o]/L @)@$) .
;do	M laxfgsf] !)M)) ah] .	 
:yfg	M xf]6n dfnf Og -3f]/fxL pkdxfgu/kflnsf jf8{ g+ !%, bfË_

5nkmn ug]{ ljifox?M

-s_ ;fdfGo k|:tfjx?

!=	 cf=j= @)&(÷)*) sf] ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bg pk/ 5nkmn u/L kfl/t ug]{ .

@=	 n]vfkl/Ifssf] k|ltj]bg ;lxtsf] @)*) cfiff9 d;fGtsf] jf;nft, ;f]xL ldltdf ;dfKt ePsf] cf=j= 
@)&(÷)*) sf] gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fa, ;f]xL cjlwsf] gub k|jfx ljj/0f nufotsf ljQLo ljj/0fx?;lxt 
cg';"rLx?pk/ 5nkmn u/L kfl/t ug]{ . 

#=	 sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf !!! cg';f/ cfly{s jif{ @)*)÷)*! sf] n]vfk/LIfssf] lgo'lQm tyf lghsf] 
kfl/>lds lgwf{/0f ug]{ .

$=	sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf (# adf]lhd o; sDkgLsf cfwf/e't z]o/wgL jf ;+rfns ;Da4 /x]sf] 
;+:yf;Fu tyf o;} ;+:yf;Fu ;Da4 sDkgL;Fu u/]sf] sf/f]af/ ljj/0fnfO{ cg'df]bg ug]{ k|:tj pk/ 5nkmn 
u/L kfl/t ug]{ .

%=	 ;j{;fwf/0f z]o/wgL ;d'xaf6 k|ltlglwTj ug]{ ;~rfns kb–@-b'O{_sf] lgjf{rg ug]{ .

^= k|aGw ;+rfns tyf cGo ;+rfnsx?sf] ;]jf ;'ljwf ;DaGwdf 5nkmn u/L kfl/t ug]{ af/] . 

-v_	laz]if k|:tfjx? M

!=	 sDkgLsf] p2]Zo yk -;+zf]wg_ ug]{ .

@=	 sDkgLsf] k|aGwkqsf] bkmf $ sf] pkbkmf ! df ;+zf]wg ug]{ .

#=	 k|aGwkq ;+zf]wgsf ;DaGwdf lgodgsf/L lgsfoaf6 yk36, kl/jt{g jf ;+zf]wgsf] lgb]{zg ePdf ;f]xL 
adf]lhd yk36, kl/jt{g jf ;+zf]wg ug{sf nflu ;~rfns ;ldltnfO{ clVtof/L lbg] .

$= sDkgLsf] xfn sfod /]x]sf] r'Qmf kFhL / ;l~rt d'gfkmf -lk|m l/he{_ sf] hDdf /sd eGbf a9Lsf] ljleGg 
a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfaf6 lnPsf] qm[0f /sd cg'df]bg ug]{ ;DaGwdf . 

-u_ ljljw .
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;fwf/0f ;ef ;DalGw hfgsf/L M

!=	 ;fwf/0f ;efdf efu lng] k|of]hgsf nflu ldlt @)*)÷!)÷!@ ut] z'qmaf/ Ps lbg sDkgLsf] z]o/wgL 
btf{ lstfa aGb (Book close) /xg]5 . g]kfn :6s PS;r]Gh ln= df ldlt @)*)÷!)÷!! ;Dd sf/f]af/ 
eO{ z]o/ v/Lb u/L cfkmgf] gfddf z]o/ gfd;f/L eO{ cfPsf z]o/wgLx?sf] ;f] ;efdf efu lng ;Sg] 
5g\ .  

@=	 jflif{s ;fwf/0f;efdf efu lng cfpg' x'g] z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?n] cfkm\gf] kl/ro v'Ng] ;Ssn k|df0f / 
lxtu|fxL vftf vf]nL z]o/ cef}tLs/0f ul/Psf] ljj/0f b]lvg] Demat Account Statement jf z]o/ k|df0f–
kq ;fydf lnO{ cfpg x'g cg'/f]w 5 .

#=	 z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?sf] ;'ljwfsf] nflu xflh/L k'l:tsf ;ef :yndf laxfg (M)) ah] b]lv v'Nnf /xg]5 . 
;fwf/0f ;efdf efu lng] k|To]s z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx? jf k|f]S;Ln] ;ef x'g] :yfgdf pkl:yt eO{ pQm 
:yfgdf /x]sf] xflh/L k'l:tsfdf b:tvt ug'{kg]{5 . 

$=	jflif{s ;fwf/0f;efdf k]z x'g] ;Dk"0f{ k|:tfjx? tyf ;fwf/0f;ef ;DaGwL cGo hfgsf/Lsf] nflu sDkgLsf]]  
website: www.sonacement.com df klg x]g{ ;Sg'x'g]5 .

%=	 ;efdf efu lngsf nflu k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_ lgo'Qm ug{ rfxg] z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?n] k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_ 
kmf/fd ;ef x'g] lbg eGbf slDtdf $* 306f cufj} cyf{t\ @)*)÷!)÷@# ut] ck/fGx| %M)) ah] leq 
sDkgLsf] t'N;Lk'/–!*, bfË lhNnfdf cjl:yt pBf]usf] sfof{nodf btf{ u/fO{;Sg' kg]{5 . Ps hgf 
z]o/wgLn] Ps hgfeGbf a9LnfO{ k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_ lgo'Qmug{ ;Sg] 5}g . Ps eGbf a9L k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_ 
lgo'Qm ePsf] kfOPdf ;a} eGbf klxnf btf{ ePsf] k|ltlglw  -k|f]S;L_ dfq dfGo x'g]5 . k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_ 
lgo'Qm ul/;s]kl5 ;DalGwt z]o/wgL :jod\ pkl:yt x'g cfPdf z]o/wgLn] ul/lbPsf] k|ltlglw kq -k|f]S;L_ 
:jtx ab/ x'g]5 . 

^=	 ;+o'Qm ?kdf /x]sf] z]o/wgLsf] xsdf z]o/wgLsf] nut lstfadf klxnf] gfd pNn]v ePsf] JolQmn] cyjf 
;j{;Ddltaf6 k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_ lgo'Qm ul/Psf] Ps hgf JolQmn] dfq ;efdf efu lng kfpg]] 5 . s'g} 
;+ul7t ;+:yf jf sDkgLn] z]o/ vl/b u/]sf] xsdf To:tf ;+ul7t ;+:yf jf sDkgLn] dgf]lgt u/]sf] 
k|ltlglwx?n] z]o/wgLsf] x}l;otn] ;efdf efu lng / dtbfg ug{ ;Sg'x'g]5 .

 &=	;efsf] lbg ;ef z'? x'g' eGbf cufj} ;efsIfdf pkl:yt eO{ lbgx'g ;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?nfO{ 
cg'/f]w ul/G5 .

*=	;fwf/0f;efsf] sfd sf/jfxL tyf cGo sfo{ljlw sDkgL P]g, @)^# adf]lhd x'g]5 .

(=	 aflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef tyf ;~rfnssf] lgjf{rg ;DaGwL cGo hfgsf/Lsf nflu t'N;Lk'/–!*, bfË lhNnfdf 
cjl:yt pBf]usf] sfof{nodf sfof{no ;do leq ;Dks{ ug'{ x'g cg'/f]w 5 .

!)=	;j{;fwf/0f z]o/wgL ;d'xaf6 k|ltlglwTj ug]{ ;~rfnssf] lgjf{rg ;DalGw sfo{qmd lgjf{rg ;ldltn] 
tf]s] adf]lhd x'g]5 .

	 ;~rfns ;ldltsf] cf1fn]
sDkgL ;lrj
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;f]gfk'/ ldg/N;\ P08 cfon lnld6]8sf]
!^cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef

;~rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 k|:t't cWoIfHo"sf] dGtJo ;lxtsf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg

cfly{s jif{ @)&(÷)*)

cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?,

o; ;f]gfk'/ ldg/N;\ P08 cfon ln= sf] !^ cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf pkl:yt ;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?, 
cfdlGqt cltlyHo"x?, ;+rfns ldqx?, sDkgLsf sd{rf/Lx? nufot pkl:yt dlxnf tyf ;Hhga[Gbx? k|lt 
d sDkgLsf] ;~rfns ;ldlt tyf d]/f] JolQmut tkm{af6 oxFfx?nfO{ xflb{s wGojfb 1fkg ub}{ :jfut ug{ 
rfxG5' .

o; ;f]gfk'/ ldg/N;\ P08 cfon ln= n] cfkmg} r'g9'ª\uf vfgLaf6 lgsflnPsf] rg9'ª\ufaf6 pRr u'0f:tL/o 
l;d]G6 tyf lSnª\s/sf] pTkfbg u/L ljqmL ljt/0f ub}{ cfPsf]df b]zsf] ;du| k"jf{wf/ ljsf; lgdf{0fdf ;d]t 
o; pBf]usf] l;d]G6 k|of]u eO{ b]zsf] cy{tGqdf of]ubfg ul//x]sf] s'/f k|lt d}n] uf}/jflGjt dx;'; u/]sf] 5' . 
o; pBf]u;Fu jiff}}{b]lv cfa4 ;Dk"0f{ u|fxs dxfg'ejx?, ;Knfo;{x?, sd{rf/Lx?, k"j{ ;+rfnsx? nufot ;Dk"0f{ 
z]o/wgLx?sf] pBf]u k|ltsf] ljZjf; / ;xof]un] ubf{ o; pBf]uaf6 pTkflbt j:t'x?sf] ljqmL ljt/0f ug{ 
g]kfnsf] klZrdL tyf ;'b/ klZrd ahf/sf] 7"nf] If]q cf]u6\g ;kmn ePsf] 5 . o; pBf]un] cfkmgf] u'0f:tLo 
j:t'sf sf/0f ahf/df rlr{t a|fG8 sf ?kdf :yflkt eO{;s]sf] Joxf]/f ljljlbt} /x]sf] 5 . u'0f:t/Lo j:t'sf] 
pTkfbgnfO{ d'Vo k|fyldstfsf ;fy sfo{ ug{ cTofw'lgs OSjLkd]G6 hl8t /x]sf] k|of]uzfnf tyf cTofw'lgs 
k|ljlw hl8t /x]sf] ;Dk"0f{ KnfG6 tyf d]lzg/Lhx?sf] k|of]un] jftfj/L0f k|lts'n gx'g] u/L :yflgo >f]t 
;fwgx?sf] k|of]u u/L 7"nf] dfqfdf /f]huf/L ;d]t l;h{gf u/L ;Dk"0f{ txdf cy{tGqsf] ljsf;sf nflu tt\k/ 
/xL ;+rfns ;ldlt tyf Joj:yfkgn] sfo{ ul//x]sf] Joxf]/f hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxG5' .

pBf]usf] lqmofsnfkaf6 jftfj/0fnfO{ k|lts'n k|efj kg{ glbg pBf]u If]q leq k|b'if0f lgoGq0f pks/0fsf] 
h8fg ;fy} pBf]u tyf vfgL If]qsf] ;/;kmfO{ / x/LofnL k|a4{g ul/Psf] 5 .

oxFfx?s} lg/Gt/ ;fy / ;xof]usf sf/0f x/]s kl/l:yltdf pBf]un] ;kmntf tyf ahf/df VoftL k|fKt u/L 
cfkmgf pTkfbgx?sf] ljljlws/0f / ef/tdf lgof{tsf nflu ;d]t k|flydstf lbg] lb3{sfnLg of]hgf /fv]sf] 
5 / o;sf nflu cfjZos k|lqmofx? ;d]t rfln ;s]sf] hfgsf/L oxfF pkl:yt ;Dk"0f{ dxfg'efjx?df u/fpg 
rfxG5f}+ . pBf]un] 5f]6f] ;dod} xfl;n u/]sf] pknlAwx?sf] ;f/f+z ljQLo ljj/0fn] ;d]t k|i6 ub{5 . o; 
pBf]usf] u'0f:tLo pTkfbgsf] lg/Gt/tf / ;Dk"0f{ u|fxsju{x?sf] ljZjf; xfd|f] k|d'v pknAwL xf] . o; pBf]un]] 
kfngf ug'{kg{] ;Dk'0f{ dfkb08x? tyf k|rlnt sfg'g cg';f/ pBf]u ;+rfng ul/x]sf] 5 .

o; pBf]usf] KnfG6 ;+rfngdf cfPb]lv l;d]G6 pTkfbg u/L las|L lat/0f ub}{ cfkm\gf] Aofa;foLs ofqfnfO{ 
cfhsf] lbg ;Dd lnP/ cfPsf] s'/f xh'/x?nfO{ caut g} 5 . pBf]usf] Aofa;foLs ofqfsf] qmddf xfdLn] 
xh'/x?nfO{ kgL] ;'gf}nf] elaiosf] nfuL ;+u;+u} lnP/ cl3 a9g] lg0f{o u/]/ o;} aif{ dfq ;a{;fwf/0f 
nufgLstf{x?sf] nfuL k|fylds z]o/ lgisfzg u/]sf 5f} . o;af6 pBf]usf] k'FhLut Ifdtfsf] a[l4 x'g uO{ 
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pBf]u la:tf/sf] of]hgf sfof{Gaog ug{ yk cfly{s an k|fKt ePsf] 5 .  sf]le8–!( sf] dfxfdf/L / To; 
nut} ePsf] ?;–o's|]gsf] åGb / b]zdf pTkGg cfly{s dGbLsf] sf/0f cf}Bf]lus jftfa/0f layf]lng uPsf]n] o; 
aif{ pBf]un] ;f]r] cg';f/ sf/f]af/ ug{ g;s]sf] hfgsf/L u/fpFb5f} . of] k|lts'ntfsf afjh'b pBf]un] cf=j= 
@)&(÷*) df ?= !,&#,)!,%&,@^)÷– ljqmL / @,^@,$^,@*).– d'gfkmf cfh{g ug{ ;kmn ePsf] 5 . cfufdL 
lbgx?df ;du| kl/l:ytLdf ;'wf/ e} cg's'n cf}Bf]lus aftfa/0f tof/ x'g]5 / xh'/x?sf] nufgLdf  pRrtd 
k|ltkmn lbg xfdL ;Ifd x'g]5f} eGg] xh'/x?nfO{ cfzf lbnfpg rfxG5' .

cfb/0fLo z]o/ dxfg'efjx?, cfhsf] lbgdf a}sx?df k|z:t ?kdf nufgL of]Uo /sdsf] pknAwtf ePaf6 
s|dzM 36\bf] qmddf /x]sf] shf{sf] Aofhsf] sf/0f o; pBf]usf] shf{df ePsf] Aofhsf] bfloTj kgL 36\b} u}/x]sf] 
5 . o;/L shf{ bfloTj 36\b} hfbfF / cGt/fli6«o ?kdf O{Gwgsf] d'Nodf l:y/tf x'b} hfFbf pBf]usf] pTkfbg 
nfut 36g uO{ xfdL xfd|f] of]hgf cg'?k lgs6 elaiodf g} cfkm\gf] pTkfbgnfO{ ef/t lgsf;L ug{ ;Ifd x'g]5f} 
/ o;af6 b]zsf] Aofkf/ 3f6f sd u/L lab]zL d'b|f leqfpg ;kmn x'g]5f} eGg] k|If]k0f u/]sf] 5f}+ . 

pBf]unfO{ laZjf; u/L xfd|f pTkfbgx?nfO{ k|of]u u/L xfdLnfO{ dfof ul/lbg'x'g] ;Dk'0f{ u|fxs ju{sf] 
clek|]/0ffnfO{ cfTdzft ub}{ xfd|f] d'Vo klxrfgsf] ?kdf /x]sf] pRr u'0f:t/o'St r'g9'Ëfsf] pRrtd k|of]u u/L 
lgs6 elaiodf g} xfdL b]zsf] klZrdL If]qsf] dfq geO{ ;du| b]zsf] cu|0fL l;d]G6 pBf]usf] ?kdf :yfkLt 
u/fO{ o;af6 x'g] k|ToIf nfedf xfdL xfd|f ;Dk'0f{ z]o/wgLx?nfO{ ;xefUfL u/fpb} o; pBf]u k|ltsf] lgi7fnfO{ 
cem pRr  agfpg] laZjf; lnPsf] 5' .

o; pBf]usf] b}lgs lqmofsnfknfO{ glhsaf6 ;dLIff u/L ;r]t u/fpg' x'g] ;+rf/sdL{ / pBf]usf] x/]s kl/
l:yltdf xft]dfnf] ub}{ ;xof]u / cfaZos ;'emfa lbg' x'g] :yfgLo afl;Gbfx? nfO{ laz]if wGojfb lbg rfxG5' . 
To;} u/L o; pBf]u;+u k|ToIf jf ck|ToIf ;/f]sf/ /flv ;xof]u / ;befj /fVg] AolSt jf ;+:yf k|tL cfef/ 
AoSt ug{ rfxG5' . ;fy} g]kfn ;/sf/, lgodsf/L lgsfo, shf{ k|bfos a}sx?, 9'jfgL Jofa;foL, pBf]u laefu, 
vfgL laefu, aftfj/0f laefu, sDkgL /lhi6f/sf] sfof{no, u'0f:t/ laefu,lwtf]kq af]8{, laB't k|flws/0f, 
g]kfn :6s PS;r]Gh,Pg=cfO{=Pd=la= P; SofkL6n ln=, u|fxsju{, lat/s, ;'/IffsdL{, z]o/wgLx? tyf gfu/Ls 
;dfh ;a} k|tL xfbL{s cfef/ AoSt ug{ rfxG5' .

cGTodf xh'/x? ;Dk'0f{af6 lg/Gt/ ;xof]u / ;'emfasf] ck]Iff /fVb} ;efdf pkl:yt ;Dk"0f{ dxfg'efjx?n] 
;efdf ;xefuL x'g cfkmgf] d"Nojfg ;do lbg'ePsfn] xflb{s cfef/ JoQm ub}{ d]/f] zAbx? oxL cGTo ug{ 
rfxG5' .

										            /tg nfn tfon
                                                                             cWoIf
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cfly{s jif{ @)&(÷*) sf] ;+rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bg
sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf !)(-$_ sf] k|of]hgsf] nflu tof/ ul/Psf] ljj/0f

s_ ut aif{sf] sf/f]jf/;+usf] t'ngfTds l;+xfjnf]sg M
•	 ut cf=j= @)&*÷)&( / cf= @)&(÷)*) df sDkgLsf] ljQLo l:ytLsf] t'ngfTds ;+lIfKt k|ult ljj/0fM

ljj/0f cf= j= @)&(.)*) cf= j= @)&*.)&(
ljlqm 1,730,157,260 2,374,907,628
v'b gfkmf -s/ kl5_ 26,246,280 127,027,425
r'Qmf k"FhL 1,845,030,000 1,845,030,000
k|ltz]o/ cfDbfgL 1.42 6.88
;+lrt d'gfkmf -l/Eofn';g l/he{ ;lxt_ 801,928,249 775,124,150
nfef+z k|ltzt – –

g]6jy{ k|lt ;fwf/0f z]o/ 143.46 142.01

•	 pBf]un] o; cf= j= @)&(÷)*) df u/]sf] ljqmL ljt/0f -ut cf= j= @)&*÷)&( ;+usf] t'ngfTds kl/df0f_ M

tof/L j:t'sf] gfd cf= j= @)&(.)*) cf= j= @)&*.)&(
l;d]G6 -af]/fdf_ $$,!!,&^@ %%,^(,!!$

•	 cf=j=@)&(÷@)*) df pBf]usf] l;d]G6 tyf lSnªs/ pTkfbgsf] ljj/0f lgDg adf]lhd 5 -ut cf= j= 
@)&*÷)&( ;+usf] t'ngfTds kl/df0f_M

ljj/0f cf= j= @)&(.)*) cf= j= @)&*.)&(
l;d]G6 -d]=6g=df_ @,@!,))) @,&*,!)%
lSnªs/ -d]=6g=df_ !,*#,)^) @,#(,!()

•	 sDkgLsf] z]o/ k"FhL / ;+lrt sf]if M
sDkgLsf] clws[t k"+hL ?= %)),)),)),)))÷– tyf hf/L k"+hL ?= #,)&%,)%),)))÷– / r'Qmf k"FhL 
?= !,*$%,)#),)))÷– /x]sf] 5 . 

-v_ /fli6«o tyf cGt/f{li6«o kl/l:yltaf6 sDkgLsf] sf/f]af/nfO{ s'g} c;/ k/]sf] eP ;f] c;/M
•	 ?; tyf o's|]g o'$sf] sf/)faf^ ;KnfO{ r]gdf cfPsf] cj/f]wn] O{Gwgsf] d"No a[lå x"g uO{ 

o;af^ r'g('éf ("jfgL tyf l;d]G^ pKkfbg nfutdf a[lb x"g uPsf],
•	 ah]^n] lglb{i^ u/] cg'?k ;/sf/sf] nIo adf]lhdsf] /fhZj c;"nLdf sld cfp¤bf ;/sf/n] 

ef}lts k'jf{wf/ ljsf;sf] nfuL lalgof]hg u/] adf]lhdsf] /sd vr{ ug{ g;Sbf o;n] ;du| 
lgdf{)fhGo ;fdu|Lsf] dfudf sdL NofPsf],

•	 :yflgo lgsfo tyf ;+l#o ;/sf/af^ ck]Iffs[t ?kdf lb#{sflng ef}lts k'jf{wf/ lgdf{)fsf] 
sfo{ cl# ga(fPsf]n] ubf{ ahf/df l;d]G^sf] dfu eGbf cfk'tL{ a(L x'g] h:tf] l;h{gf pTkGg 
eO{ k|lt:kwf{ a(\b} uPsf],

•	 a}ssf] Aofhb/df ePsf] cToflws a[lå,
•	 laB't nf]*;]l*¬ésf] sf/)fn] pTkfbgdf l*h]nsf] k|of]u ug'{kg]{ afWotfn] ubf{ pTkfbg nfutdf 

a[lå ePsf] .

-u_ k|ltj]bg tof/ ePsf] ldlt;Dd rfn" jif{sf] pknlAw / eljiodf ug'{ kg]{ s'/fsf] ;DaGwdfM
;+rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgdf lj:t[t ?kdf pNn]v ul/Psf] . 

-3_ sDkgLsf] cf}Bf]lus jf Jofj;flos ;DaGwM
sDkgLn] cfkmgf] pBf]usf] ;+rfngsf] nflu ;a} lsl;dsf JolQm tyf lgsfox?;Fu ;'dw'/ ;DaGw sfod u/L 
cfkmgf] pb]Zo k|flKtsf nflu sfo{ ub}{ cfO{/x]sf] . 
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-ª_ ;~rfns ;ldltdf ePsf] x]/km]/ / ;f]sf] sf/0fM
	 ldlt @)*)÷)(÷@^ sf] sDkgLsf] ;+rfns ;ldltM

;+rfnssf] 
gfsd

lgo'lQm ldlt
;+rfns kbdf axfn 

/x]sf] ;Dd

kb
kl/jt{gsf] sf/0f

/tg nfn 
tfon @)&^÷)@÷@$ xfn ;+rfns /x]sf]

cWoIf

lgk]z tfon @)&$÷)(÷!^ xfn ;+rfns /x]sf]
k|aGw 

;+rfns

k|sfz tfon @)&&÷!)÷@@ xfn ;+rfns /x]sf]
;+rfns

k|go tfon @)&*÷)$÷)& @)&(÷)$÷!&

– P=Pg= dfO{lgª\u k|f=ln= af6 
>L led k|zfb kf7s Ho"nfO{ 
;+rfns kbdf dgf]gog ul/ 
k7fpg] lg0f{o ePsfn]

led k|zfb 
kf7s

@)&(÷)$÷!& xfn ;+rfns /x]sf]

;+rfns P=Pg= dfO{lgª\u k|f=ln= af6 
>L led k|zfb kf7s Ho"nfO{ 
;+rfns kbdf dgf]gog ul/ 
k7fO{Psf]

Pln;f kf08] @)&(÷)$÷!( xfn ;+rfns /x]sf]
;+rfns

gofF lgo'QmL

-r_ sf/f]af/nfO{ c;/ kfg]{ d'Vo s'/fx?M
•	 b]zdf laBdfg l;d]G^ pBf]ux?aLrsf] k|lt:kwf{,
•	 ;/sf/n] lgdf{)f ;fdu|Lsf] dfu ;[hgf ug{ tyf lb#{sflng ef}lts k'jf{wf/ lgdf{)fsf] sfo{nfO{ 

sfof{Gjog ug{ s*f sbd grfNg',
•	 a}ssf] Aofhb/df ePsf] a[lå, 
•	 laB'tsf] lgoldt cfk'tL{ gx'g' ;fy} pBf]u ;+rfngsf] nfuL cfaZos ef]N^]hsf] sdL x'g' tyf 

a]nf a]nf x'g] nf]*;]l*¬é sf/)fn] l*h]n k|of]u ug'{ kg]{ afWotf, 
•	 /fli^«o tyf cGt/fli^«o ?kdf pknAw x'g] sRrf kbfy{sf] d"Nodf ePsf] a[lå .
•	 vfgL tyf jg ;DalGw sfg"g nufgL d}lq gx'g' .

-5_ n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bgdf s'g} s}lkmot pNn]v ePsf] eP ;f] pk/ ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|lts[ofM
    s'g} s}lkmot pNn]v gePsf] . 

-h_ nfef+z afF8kmf8 ug{ l;kmfl/; ul/Psf] /sdM
    cf=j= @)&(÷*) sf] nflu nfef+z afF8kmf8 ug{ l;kmfl/; gul/Psf] .

-em_ z]o/ hkmt ePsf] eP hkmt ePsf] z]o/ ;ª\Vof, To:tf] z]o/sf] cl°t d"No, To:tf] z]o/ hkmt x'g'eGbf 
cufj} ;f] afkt sDkgLn] k|fKt u/]sf] hDdf /sd / To:tf] z]o/ hkmt ePkl5 ;f] z]o/ laqmL u/L sDkgLn] 
k|fKt u/]sf] /sd tyf hkmt ePsf] z]o/ afkt /sd lkmtf{ u/]sf] eP ;f]sf] ljj/0fM gePsf]

-`_ ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgL / o;sf] ;xfos sDkgLsf] sf/f]af/sf] k|ult / ;f] cfly{s jif{sf] cGtdf /x]sf] 
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l:yltsf] k'g/fjnf]sgM o; sDkgLsf] sf/f]af/sf] k|ult / l:yltsf] af/]df ljQLo ljj/0fdf pNn]v ul/P 
cg';f/ /x]sf] .

-6_ sDkgL tyf To;sf] ;xfos sDkgLn] cfly{s jif{df ;DkGg u/]sf] k|d'v sf/f]af/x? / ;f] cjlwdf sDkgLsf] 
sf/f]af/df cfPsf] s'g} dxTjk"0f{ kl/jt{gM g/x]sf] .

-7_ ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgLsf] cfwf/e"t z]o/wgLx?n] sDkgLnfO{ pknAw u/fPsf] hfgsf/LM cf=j=@)&(÷*) 
df ;+:yfsf] cfwf/e't z]o/wgLx?n] s'g} Joxf]/fsf] hfgsf/L gu/fPsf] .

-8_ ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgLsf ;~rfns tyf kbflwsf/Lx?n] lnPsf] z]o/sf] :jfldTjsf] ljj/0f / sDkgLsf] 
z]o/ sf/f]af/df lghx? ;+nUg /x]sf] eP ;f] ;DaGwdf lghx?af6 sDkgLn] k|fKt u/]sf] hfgsf/LM

qm=;+= z]o/wgLsf] gfd tyf 7]ufgf z]o/ ;+Vof -lsQf_ kb s}lkmot

!
lgk]z tfon 
eb|k'/ g=kf= j8f g+=@, emfkf

4,861,444 k|aGw ;+rfns

@
k|sfz tfon 
eb|k'/ g=kf= j8f g+=%, emfkf

1,574,807 ;+rfns

#
/tg nfn tfon
eb|k'/ g=kf= j8f g+=%, emfkf

1,574,806 cWoIf

$
led k|zfb kf7s
3f]8f3f]8L g=kf= j8f g+= !, 
s}nfnL

– ;+rfns

P=Pg= dfO{lgª\u k|f=ln= 
sf=d=g=kf=j8f g+=( af6 
k|ltlglw lgo'Qm u/L 
;+rfns kbdf k7fO{Psf]

%
Pln;f kf08] 
u/fdgL–)!, emfkf

184,502 ;+rfns

lghx? sDkgLsf] z]o/ sf/f]af/df ;+nUg gePsf] . 

-9_	 ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgL;Fu ;DalGwt ;Demf}tfx?df s'g} ;~rfns tyf lghsf] glhssf] gft]bf/sf] 
JolQmut :jfy{sf] af/]df pknAw u/fOPsf] hfgsf/Lsf] Joxf]/fM o; k|sf/sf] s'g} hfgsf/L k|fKt gePsf] .

-0f_ 	sDkgLn] cfkmgf] z]o/ cfkm}n] vl/b u/]sf] eP To;/L cfkmgf] z]o/ vl/b ug'{sf] sf/0f, To:tf] z]o/sf] 
;ª\Vof / cl°t d"No tyf To;/L z]o/ vl/b u/] afkt sDkgLn] e'QmfgL u/]sf] /sdM gePsf] .

-t_	cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL eP jf gePsf] / ePsf] eP ;f]sf] lj:t[t ljj/0fM sDkgLn] cfGtl/s lgoGq0f 
k|0fnLsf] cg';/0f ub}{ ;Dk"0f{ cf}Bf]lus, k|zf;gLo tyf cfly{s lqmofsnfkx? tyf sf/f]af/x? ub}{ cfPsf] 
5 . sDkgLåf/f k|efjsf/Lx'g] u/L cfGtl/s lgltx?sf] kfngf ub}{{ kf/bzL{ Pjd\ ljZj;gLo agfpg 
Joj:yfkg ;d"x tyf lj1x?af6 k|fKt ;'emfj cg';f/ lgoGq0f k|0ffnLnfO{ pBf]usf] lxtdf x'g] u/L] ljleGg 
cGt/fndf k'g/fjnf]sg ;d]t ul//x]sf] / lgs6 eljiodf yk ;'wf/ ug]{ k|lta4tf JoQm ub{5f}+ .  

-y_ ljut cfly{s jif{sf] s'n Joj:yfkg vr{sf] ljj/0fM
cf=j= @)&(÷*) df s'n Joj:yfkg vr{ hDdf /sd ?= !@,@!,#$,@!!.– /x]sf] 5 . 

-b_	n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf ;b:ox?sf] gfdfjnL, lghx?n] k|fKt u/]sf] kfl/>lds, eQf tyf ;'ljwf, ;f] ;ldltn] 
u/]sf] sfd sf/afxLsf] ljj/0f / ;f] ;ldltn] s'g} ;'emfj lbPsf] eP ;f]sf] ljj/0fM xfn ;Dd n]vfkl/If0f 
;ldlt u7g gePsf] .
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-w_ ;~rfns, k|aGw ;~rfns, sfo{sf/L k|d'v, sDkgLsf cfwf/e"t z]o/wgL jf lghsf] glhssf gft]bf/ jf 
lgh ;+nUg /x]sf] kmd{, sDkgL jf ;+ul7t ;+:yfn] sDkgLnfO{ s'g} /sd a'emfpg afFsL eP ;f] s'/fM o; 
;DaGwL ljj/0f ljQLo ljj/0fdf pNn]v ul/Psf] . 

-g_ 	;~rfns, k|aGw ;~rfns, sfo{sf/L k|d'v tyf kbflwsf/Lx?nfO{ e'QmfgL ul/Psf] kfl/>lds, eQf tyf 
;'ljwfsf] /sdM

q=;= ljj/0f ;+rfnsx?sf] kfl/>lds tyf eQf

!= tna, eQf tyf ;'ljwf !,@%,!(,*^%.–

@= a}7s eQf –

    sDkgLsf k|aGw ;+rfnsåf/f sfo{sf/L k|d'vsf] ?kdf sfo{ ub} cfPsf] .

-k_ z]o/wgLx?n] a'lemlng afFsL /x]sf] nfef+zsf] /sdM gePsf] .

-km_ bkmf !$! adf]lhd ;DklQ vl/b jf laqmL u/]sf] s'/fsf] ljj/0fM
    ;DklQ v/Lb jf ljqmL ul/Psf] ljj/0f ljQLo ljj/0f cg';f/ /x]sf] . 

-a_ bkmf !&% adf]lhd ;Da4 sDkgLaLr ePsf] sf/f]af/sf] ljj/0fM
    o; ;DaGwL ljj/0f ljQLo ljj/0fdf pNn]v ul/Psf] . 

-e_ o; P]g tyf k|rlnt sfg"g adf]lhd ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgdf v'nfpg' kg]{ cGo s'g} s'/fM gePsf] . 
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lwtf]kq btf{ tyf lgisf;g lgodfjnL @)&# sf] cg';'rL
-lgod @^ sf] pklgod -@_ ;Fu ;DalGwt cf=j= @)&(÷)*) sf] k|ltj]bg_

!= ;+rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bg 
o;} jflif{s k|ltj]bgdf ;+nUg ul/Psf] 5 . 

@= n]vfk/LIfssf] k|ltj]bg 
o;} jflif{s k|ltj]bgdf ;+nUg ul/Psf] 5 . 

#= n]vfk/LIf0f ePsf] ljQLo ljj/0f 
jf;nft, gfkmf gf]S;fg, gub k|jfx ljj/0f tyf ;DalGwt cg';"rLx? o;} k|ltj]bgdf ;+nUg ul/Psf] 5 .

$= sfg'gL sf/afxL ;DaGwL ljj/0f 
o; ;+:yfn] jf ;+:yf lj?4 s'g} d'2f bfo/ ePsf] ;DaGwL ljj/0fM

;+:yfåf/f bfo/ ul/Psf d'2fx?M

d'2f bfo/ 
ePsf] ldlt

k|ltjfbL d'2fsf] ljifo ;DefJo sfg'gL pkrf/

@)*)=)@=@#

7"nf 
s/bftf sfof{no, 
nlntk'/
cfGtl/s /fhZj 
ljefu nflhDkft

cfos/ @)&%÷&^, @)&^÷&& / @)&&÷&* 
M >L 7"nf s/bftf sfof{noaf6 vr{ /sd 
s6\6L ug{ gldNg] u/L cfos/ P]g, @)%* sf] 
bkmf !)@ sf] adf]lhd hf/L ul/Psf] ;+zf]lwt 
s/ lgwf{/0f ;'rgf lj?4 cfGtl/s /fhZj 
ljefusf] k|zfzsLo k'g/fjnf]sgsf] lg0f{o 
k|lt lrQ ga'em]sfn] >L /fhZj Gofoflws/0f 
sf7df8f}+df d'2f btf{ u/fO{ xfn ljrf/fwLg 
/x]sf] cj:yfdf 

cfos/ P]g, @)%* tyf 
k|rlnt sfg'g adf]lhd 
;jf]Rr cbfnt ;Dd 
ljleGg lg0f{o lj?4 
l/6 Pjd\ d'2f bfo/ 
u/L sfg'gL pkrf/sf] 
nflu cjnf]sg ug]{ . 

%= ;+ul7t ;+:yfsf] z]o/ sf/f]af/ tyf k|ultsf] ljZn]if0fM

-s_ lwtf]kq ahf/df ePsf] ;+ul7t ;+:yfsf] z]o/sf] sf/f]af/ ;DaGwdf Joj:yfkgsf] wf/0ff
	 z]o/ sf/f]af/ g]kfn lwtf]kq af]8{af6 cg'dlt k|fKt lwtf]kq ahf/df lwtf]kq ;DaGwL ;Dk"0f{ P]g, 

lgodfjnL, ljlgodfnL tyf lgb]{lzsfsf] k"0f{ ?kdf kfngf u/L v'nf ahf/df sf/f]af/ x'g] ePsf]]n] o; 
;+:yfsf] z]o/ sf/f]af/ ;f]xL cg'?k x'g] u/]sf] 5 . 

-v_ ut jif{sf] k|To]s q}dfl;s cjlwdf ;+ul7t ;+:yfsf] z]o/sf] clwstd, Go"gtd / clGtd d"Nosf ;fy} s'n 

sf/f]af/ z]o/ ;+Vof / sf/f]af/ lbgM o; ;+:yfsf] g]kfn :6s PS;r]Gh ln= df ;'lrs/0f sflQ{s @)*) b]lv 

ePsfn] cf=j= @)&(÷*) ;DaGwL ljj/0f g/x]sf] . 

^=	 ;d:of tyf r'gf}tL
 	 ;d:of tyf r'gf}ltx?M

•	 ljB't nf]8;]l8ª
•	 a}+s shf{sf] pRr Hofhb/
•	 lgdf{0ffwgL cfof]hgfx?df ah]6 lgsf;Ldf l9nfO{
•	 k"FhL leqofpgsf nflu nufgL d}qL sfg'gsf] cefj
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;d:of tyf r'gf}tL ;dfwfg ug{ Joj:yfkgn] cjnDag u/]sf] /0fgLtLM
•	 ljB't nf]8;]l8ª cGTosf] nflu ;/sf/L txaf6 tyf lghL ;+:yfx?af6 kxn x'b} uPsf]
•	 b]zsf] cfly{s l:yltdf ;'wf/ x'b} hfFbf /]ld6\ofG;sf] k|jfx ;d]t a9\g] cfªsng ;lxt a}+s tyf 

ljQLo ;+:yfx?df kof{Kt t/ntfn] ubf{ a}+ssf] shf{ Jofhbf/ 36\g] cg'dfg ul/Psf] 
•	 ah]6 lgsf;Ldf l9nfO{ eO{ pBf]un] ahf/af6 p7fpg kg]{ /sddf l9nfO{sf nflu ljleGg ;+3 

;+:yfaf6 ;d]t cy{ dGqfno nufot ;DalGwt lgsfox?df kxn x'b} u/]sf] 
•	 s'g} klg pBf]u ;+rfngsf] nflu k"FhL ckl/xfo{ /x]sf]n] k"FhL ;DaGwL sfo{ ;xh u/fpg lgj]bg u/L 

gof lgltsf] nflu kxn ;d]t eO{/x]sf] 

&=	 ;+:yfut ;'zf;g 
;+:yfut ;'zf;gsf nflu sDkgLn] cfGtl/s lgoGq0f ;lxtsf] lgltn] pBf]usf] ;Dk"0f{ lqmofsnfkx?sf] 
;+rfng kf/bzL{ / s'zn tl/sfn] Joj:yfkg tyf ;+rfns ;d"xdf ul/g] lg0f{ox?nfO{ k|efjsf/L / ;xh 
ul/g] u/L ;+:yfut ;'zf;gsf] cg';/0f ul//x]sf]df ;+:yfut ;'zf;gsf] ljsf; ug{ ;w}+ lqmofzLn /x]sf] 5 .  
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SONAPUR  MINERALS AND OIL LIMITED
Statement of Financial Position

As on Ashad 31, 2080
 Amount in NPR 

Particulars Note  As at  Ashad 31, 2080  As at Ashad 32, 2079 
ASSETS
Non - Current Assets:
Property, Plant and Equipment 4 7,758,909,391 7,089,907,576 
Intangible Assets 5 -   149,006 
Financial Assets:      
Investments 6 -   -
Deferred Tax Asset 7 -   -   
Other Non-Current Assets 8 2,696,920 6,480,034 
Current Assets:      
Inventories 9 1,839,630,986 1,186,956,899 
Prepayments 10 440,238 1,168,682 
Other Current Assets 11 14,119,027 5,936,703 
Financial Assets:      
Loans and Advances 12 391,529,753 256,909,990 
Trade Receivables 13 829,682,300 755,758,049 
Other Financial Asset 14 31,787,567 23,924,197 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 15 20,296,840 8,673,428 
Investments 6 8,780,626 19,084,247 
Total Assets   10,897,873,647 9,354,948,810 
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES  
Non-Current Liabilities    
Deferred tax liability 7 77,183,506 77,037,492 
Financial Liabilities      
Non-Current Borrowings 16.1                 3,799,918,483 3,701,475,545 
Trade Payable 17 -   491,464,813 
Other Non-current liabilities 18 -   -   
Provisions - Non Current 19.1 11,339,985 13,029,960 
Current Liabilities      
Provisions - Current 20 21,182,532 29,285,277 
Financial Liabilities      
Current Borrowings 21 2,879,837,426 1,799,124,120 
Trade Payables 22 549,900,246 147,063,634 
Other Financial Liabilities 23 854,391,077 430,567,940 
Other Current Liabilities 24 57,162,144 45,745,878 
Total liabilities   8,250,915,398 6,734,794,659 
Equity:      
Share Capital      
Ordinary Share Capital 25 1,845,030,000 1,845,030,000 
Reserve and Surplus 26 801,928,249 775,124,150 
Total Equity   2,646,958,249 2,620,154,150 
Total Equity and Liabilities   10,897,873,647 9,354,948,810 

For & on behalf of board
As per our attached report of 
even date
For M.Verma & Associates

Date : 2080.09.26 Ratan Lal Tayal Nipesh Tayal

Place : Kathmandu, Nepal Chairman Managing Director

Prakash Tayal Alisha Pandey

Director Director 
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SONAPUR  MINERALS AND OIL LIMITED
Tulsipur -18, Dang 

Statement of Profit or Loss
For the year ended Ashad 31, 2080

 Amount in NPR 

Particulars Note Year Ended 2079-80 Year Ended 2078-79
Gross Revenue 27 1,730,157,260 2,374,907,628
Cost of Sales 28 (1,315,072,361) (1,790,706,874)

Gross Profit 415,084,899 584,200,754

Other Income 29 70,812,755 183,825

Selling and Distribution Expenses 30 (14,502,826) (16,861,688)

Administrative Expenses 31 (122,134,211) (130,218,909)

Depreciation and Amortization Expense 4 & 5 (91,925,296) (92,193,533)

Fair Value Change of Investment 6 - -

Operating Profit 257,335,321 345,110,449

Finance costs 32 (230,666,928) (202,032,867)

Profit Before Tax 26,668,394 143,077,582
Income tax expense 33

Provision for income tax (6,535) (12,007,289)

Previous year's tax - -

Deferred tax income/(expense) (415,578) (4,042,868)

Net Profit for the year 26,246,280 127,027,425
Earnings Per Share (EPS)

Basic EPS (Rs) 34 1.42 6.88

Diluted EPS (Rs) 34 1.42 6.88

As per our attached report of even date

For M.Verma & Associates Ratan Lal Tayal             Nipesh Tayal

Chartered Accountants Chairman                                                     Managing Director

Prakash Tayal              Alisha Pandey

Director                         Director

Date : 2080.09.26

Place : Kathmandu, Nepal
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SONAPUR  MINERALS AND OIL LIMITED 
Tulsipur -18, Dang

Statement of Cash Flow
For the year ended Ashad 31, 2080

 Amount in NPR 
Particulars Note For the Year 2079 -80 For the Year 2078 -79

Cash flow from operating activities
Profit after income tax 26,246,280 127,027,425
Adjustments for Non-cash items: -
Depreciation and amortization 91,925,296 92,193,533
Provision for Leave Encashment - 1,102,482
Provision for Gratuity 4,242,772 5,408,325
Adjustments for non-operating items: -
Finance Cost 230,666,928 202,032,867
Profit on sale of fixed assets (46,757,092) (132,328)
Profit on sales of Investments (5,083,045)
Dividend Income (125,315) (76,013)
Operating profit before changes to  receivables and 
payables 301,115,824 427,556,291

(Increase) / Decrease in Non-Current Assets 3,783,114 (2,017,399)
(Increase) / Decrease in Inventories (652,674,087) 180,045,130
(Increase) / Decrease in Trade Receivables (73,924,251) 37,997,248
(Increase) / Decrease in Prepayments 728,444 222,031
(Increase) / Decrease in Other Current Assets (8,182,324) 55,099,956
(Increase) / Decrease in Loans & Advances (134,619,763) (149,339,035)
(Increase) / Decrease in Other Financial Assets (7,863,370) 6,995,387
Increase / (Decrease) in Other Non-Current Liabilities - -
Increase / (Decrease) in Provisions (14,035,492) (19,200,571)
Increase / (Decrease) in Trade Payables (88,628,202) 238,193,233
Increase / (Decrease) in Other Financial Liabilities & Other 
Current Liabilities 435,239,403 (409,444,062)

Cash generated from operations (239,060,705) 366,108,208
Deferred Tax Income / (Expenses) 415,578 4,042,868
Net cash inflow from operating activities A (238,645,126) 370,151,076

Cash flow from investing activities
Proceeds from disposal of property and equipment 55,600,000 700,000

Purchase of property and equipment and intangible assets (769,621,013) (922,806,068)

Purchase of quoted shares - (27,252,661)
Dividend Income 125,315 76,013
Sales of quoted shares 15,674,920 -
Net cash (outflow)/inflow  from investing activities B (698,220,779) (949,282,716)

Cash flow from financing activities
Issue of Share Capital - 11,000
Increase / (Decrease) in Non-Current Borrowings 98,442,938 382,188,375
Increase / (Decrease) in Current Borrowings 1,080,713,307 395,770,401
Interest paid (230,666,928) (202,032,867)
Net cash outflow from financing activities C 948,489,317 575,936,909
(Decrease)/Increase in cash and cash equivalents A + B 

+ C 11,623,412 (3,194,731)
Cash and cash equivalents at start of year 8,673,428 11,868,159
Cash and cash equivalents at  end of year 20,296,840 8,673,427
As per our attached report of even date

For M.Verma & Associates Ratan Lal 
Tayal             Nipesh Tayal

Chartered Accountants Chairman                                                     Managing Director

Prakash Tayal  
Director         

   Alisha Pandey
Director

Date : 2080.09.26
Place : Kathmandu, Nepal
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SONAPUR MINERALS AND OIL LMITED
Tulsipur -18, Dang 

Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended Ashad 31, 2080

Amount in NPR

Particulars  Equity Share 
Capital 

 Revaluation 
Reserve 

 Other 
Comprehensive 

Income 

 Retained 
Earnings  Total Equity 

For the Year 2078-79          
At start of year 1,845,019,000 315,358,454 340,416,580 2,500,794,034
Profit  for  the  year 127,027,425 127,027,425
Other comprehensive income -
Change  in fair value of financial assets 
through OCI - - (8,168,414) - (8,168,414)

Deferred Tax Reserves - - 490,105 - 490,105
Transfer to retained  earnings  on disposal - - - -
Total comprehensive income for  the  
year -

Transactions with owners: -
Ordinary Shares Dividend - Final - - - -
Ordinary Shares Dividend - Interim - - - -
Preference Shares Dividend - - - -
Issue of Share Capital 11,000 - - 11,000
Total transactions with owners - - - -
Balance as at Ashad 32, 2079 1,845,030,000 315,358,454 (7,678,309) 67,444,005 2,620,154,150
 
For the Year 2079-80
At start of year 1,845,030,000 315,358,454 (7,678,309) 467,444,005 2,620,154,150
Profit  for  the  year - - 26,246,280 26,246,280
Other comprehensive income - - - -
Change  in fair value of financial assets 
through OCI - - 288,254 - 288,254
Deferred Tax Reserves on Revaluation 
Reserve - 269,564 - 269,564

Transfer to retained  earnings  on disposal - - - -
Total comprehensive income for  the  
year
Transactions with owners: -
Ordinary Shares Dividend - Final - - - -
Ordinary Shares Dividend - Interim - - - -
Preference Shares Dividend - - - -
Issue of Share Capital - - - -
Total transactions with owners - - - -
Balance as at Ashad 31, 2080 1,845,030,000 315,358,454 (7,120,491) 493,690,286 2,646,958,249

As per our attached report of even date
For M.Verma & Associates Ratan Lal Tayal             Nipesh Tayal
Chartered Accountants Chairman                                                     Managing Director

Prakash Tayal              Alisha Pandey
Director                         Director

Date : 2080.09.26
Place : Kathmandu, Nepal
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SONAPUR  MINERALS AND OIL LIMITED
Tulsipur -18, Dang 

Statement of Other Comprehensive Income
For the year ended Ashad 31, 2080

 Amount in NPR 
 Particulars Note Year ended 2079-80 Year ended 2078-79
Profit for the year   26,246,280 127,027,425 
Other comprehensive income      
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss      
Net fair value (losses)/gains on financial assets      
Fair Value Changes of Listed Shares 288,254 (8,168,414)
Items that are or/may be reclassified subsequently to profit 
or loss      
Deferred Tax asset / (liability) on other 
comprehensive income 269,564 490,105
Total other comprehensive income, net of tax 557,818 (7,678,309)
Total comprehensive income for the year 26,804,099 119,349,116

As per our attached report of even date

For M.Verma & Associates
Ratan Lal 
Tayal             Nipesh Tayal

Chartered Accountants Chairman                                                     Managing Director

Prakash Tayal              Alisha Pandey
Director                         Director

Date : 2080.09.26
Place : Kathmandu, Nepal
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SONAPUR MINERALS AND OIL LIMITED
Tulsipur -18, Dang

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended on Ashad 31, 2080 

1.	 Corporate Information
Sonapur Minerals And Oil Limited (The "Company") is incorporated under Companies Act of Nepal vide 
registration No. 239081/64/065 on 2065-02-31. The registered office of the company is located at Ward No 9, 
Trikuti Marga, Battisputali, Kathmandu. The main objectives of company are to manufacture clinker and cement. 
The Company offers mainly two variant of cement i.e. Ordinary Portland Cement (OPC) and Portland Pozzolana 
Cement (PPC). The company had been converted from private limited company to public limited company on 
2077-04-07.

2. 	 Basis for Preparation:
The financial statements comprise the Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Profit or Loss and Statement 
(including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity, the Statement of Cash Flows and 
the Notes to the Accounts.

2.1.	Statement of Compliance
The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis and approved by the Board of Directors on 
2080.09.26. The Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting 
Standards (NFRS) as published by the Accounting Standards Board (ASB) Nepal and pronounced by The Institute 
of Chartered Accountants of Nepal (ICAN).The applicable laws; Company Act, 2063 and Nepal Accounting 
Standards issued by ICAN, Bonus Act, Labour Act and other applicable laws. The financial statements have 
been prepared on an historical cost basis, except for investment properties and financial assets and derivative 
instruments that have been measured at fair value.

These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented except otherwise stated.

2.2.	Reporting period and approval of financial statements
The company follows the Nepalese financial year based on the Nepalese calendar. Reporting Period is Shrawan 
1, 2079 to Ashad 31, 2080. (i.e.,July17, 2022 to July 16, 2023).

2.3.	Functional and Presentation Currency
The financial statements are presented in Nepalese Rupees (NPR) which is the Company’s functional currency. 
All financial information presented in NPR has been rounded to the nearest rupee except where indicated 
otherwise.

2.4.	Use of Estimates, Assumptions and Judgments
The Company, under NFRS, has applied accounting policies which appropriately suit its circumstances and 
operating environment. Further, the Company has made judgments in respect of items where the choice of 
specific policy, accounting estimate or assumption to be followed could materially affect the financial statements. 
This may later be determined that a different choice could have been more appropriate.
The accounting policies have been included in the relevant notes for each item of the financial statements and 
the effect and nature of the changes, if any, have been disclosed.
The Company has made estimates and assumptions that will affect the assets, liabilities, disclosure of contingent 
assets and liabilities, and profit or loss as reported in the financial statements. The Company applies estimates 
in preparing and presenting the financial statements and such estimates and underlying assumptions are 
reviewed periodically. The revision to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates 
are revised and are applied prospectively.
Disclosures of the accounting estimates have been included in the relevant sections of the notes wherever the 
estimates have been applied along with the nature and effect of changes of accounting estimates, if any.

2.5	Going Concern
The financial statements are prepared on a going concern basis, as the Board of the Company is satisfied that 
the Company has the resources to continue in business for the foreseeable future. In making this assessment, 
the Board of Directors have considered a wide range of information relating to present and future conditions, 
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including future projections of profitability, cash flows and capital resources.

2.6.	Changes in Accounting Policies
The company has consistently followed all the accounting policies adopted in previous years.

2.7.	Reporting Pronouncements
The Company has, for the preparation of financial statements, adopted the NFRS pronounced by ASB. The 
NFRS conform, in all material respect, to International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as issued by the 
International Accounting Standards Board (IASB).

However, the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal (ICAN) vide its notice dated 20 September 2018 has 
resolved that Carve-outs in NFRS with alternative treatment and effective period shall be provided to Banks and 
Financial Institutions regulated by NRB on the specific recommendation of Accounting Standard Board (ASB). 
In the same decision the ASB has outlined that the other entities may also use those carve-outs with necessary 
disclosures. Accordingly the company has decided to adopt those carve-outs. Details of carve out provided are 
as follows:

	 2.7.1. NAS 39: Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement
a.	 Effective Interest Rate:

In Paragraph 9, The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments 
or receipts through the expected life of the financial instrument or, when appropriate, a shorter period to 
the net carrying amount of the financial asset or financial liability. When calculating the effective interest 
rate, an entity shall estimate cash flows considering all contractual terms of the financial instrument (for 
example, prepayment, call and similar options) but shall not consider future credit losses. The calculation 
includes all fees and points paid or received, unless it is immaterial or impracticable to determine reliably, 
between parties to the contract that are an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs 
and all other premiums or discounts. There is a presumption that the cash flows and the expected life of 
a group of similar financial instruments can be estimated reliably. However, in those rare cases when it is 
not possible to estimate reliably the cash flows or the expected life of a financial instrument (or group of 
financial instruments), the entity shall use the contractual cash flows over the full contractual term of the 
financial instrument (or group of financial instruments).
The carve out is optional and has been extended for F.Y 2080.81. Accordingly, the Company has opted 
the carve out.

b.	 IFRS 9 ‘Financial Instruments’-Impairment
IFRS 9 ‘Financial Instruments’ was issued by the IASB in July 2014 and effective internationally for the 
financials beginning on or after 1 January 2018. Accounting Standard Board of Nepal endorsed NFRS 9 
Financial Instruments with some exceptions, mainly in the Impairment. Currently, Incurred Loss Model as 
specified in NAS 39 is used. The requirement of IFRS 9 is Expected Credit Loss Model.

The carve out is optional and has been extended for F.Y 2080.81. Accordingly, the Company has opted the 
carve out.

2.8.	New Standards in issue but not yet effective
For the reporting of financial instruments, NAS 32 Financial Instruments, Presentation, NAS 39 Financial 
Instruments Recognition and Measurements and NFRS 7 Financial Instruments – Disclosures have been 
applied. NRFS 9 has been complied for the classification of Financial Instruments.
A number of new standards and amendments to the existing standards and interpretations have been issued 
by IASB after the pronouncements of NFRS with varying effective dates. Those become applicable when ASB 
Nepal incorporates them within NFRS.

2.9.	Limitation of NFRS Implementation
Wherever the information is not adequately available, and/or it is impracticable to develop the, such exception 
to NFRS implementation has been noted and disclosed in respective sections.
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3. Significant Accounting Policies
3.1 Basis of Measurement

The financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis except for the following material items in 
the statement of financial position:
•	 Financial assets other than measured at amortized cost are measured at fair value.
•	 Inventories are measured at cost or net realizable value whichever is lower

3.2 Presentation - Current versus Non-Current Classification
The Company presents assets and liabilities in statement of financial position based on current/non-current 
classification. Based on the nature of products and the time between acquisition of assets for processing and 
their realization in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months 
for the purpose of current/non-current classification of assets and liabilities.
The Company classifies an asset as current when it is:
•	 Expected to be realized or intended to sold or consumed in normal operating cycle,
•	 Held primarily for the purpose of trading,
•	 Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period, or

All other assets are classified as non-current.
The Company classifies a liability as current when:

•	 It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle,
•	 It is held primarily for the purpose of trading ,
•	 It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or
•	 There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after 

the reporting period.
The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities

3.3   Critical accounting estimates
The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards requires 
the use of certain critical accounting estimates and judgments. The management has exercised judgments 
in the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies. The Company makes certain estimates and 
assumptions regarding the future events. Estimates and judgments are continuously evaluated based on 
historical experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable 
under the circumstances. In the future, actual result may differ from these estimates and assumptions. The 
estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts 
of assets and liabilities within the next financial year primarily include:

•	 Recognition of deferred tax assets
Deferred tax assets are recognized for taxable temporary difference to the extent that it is probable that 
taxable profit will be available against which the losses can be utilized. Significant management judgment 
is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognized, based upon the likely 
timing and the level of future taxable profits together with future tax planning strategies.
The Company based its assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the financial statements 
were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change 
due to market changes or circumstances arising beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are 
reflected in the assumptions when they occur.

•	 Provision for depreciation and amortization
Depreciation and amortization is calculated over the estimated useful lives of the assets. An item of property, 
plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognized is derecognized upon disposal or when 
no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. The residual values, useful lives and 
methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each financial year end and 
adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

The Company based its assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the financial statements 
were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change 
due to market changes or circumstances arising beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are 
reflected in the assumptions when they occur.
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The Company based its assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the financial statements 
were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change 
due to market changes or circumstances arising beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are 
reflected in the assumptions when they occur.

3.4. Capital management
For the purpose of the Company’s capital management, capital includes issued capital and all other equity 
reserves attributable to the equity holders of the company. The primary objective of the company’s capital 
management is to maximize the shareholder value. The Company manages its capital structure and makes 
adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the requirements of the financial covenants. To 
maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders or issue 
new shares.

3.5.  Impairment of non- financial assets (excluding inventories and deferred tax assets)
Non-financial assets are subject to impairment tests whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that 
their carrying amount may not be recoverable. Where the carrying value of an asset exceeds its recoverable 
amount (i.e. the higher of value in use and fair value less costs to sell), the asset is written down accordingly. 
The recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows 
that are largely independent of those from other assets or groups of assets. When the carrying amount of an 
asset or Cash generating units exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written 
down to its recoverable amount.
An assessment is also done for whether there is any indication that an impairment loss recognized for an asset 
in prior accounting periods may no longer exist or may have been decreased. If any such indication exists the 
asset’s recoverable amount is estimated. The carrying amount of the fixed asset is increased to the revised 
estimate of its recoverable amount such that the increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying 
amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss been recognized for the asset in prior years.
Impairment loss or reversal shall be included in profit or loss if any. The company has no impairment loss/ gain 
during the relevant reporting periods.

3.6.  Foreign Currency Transactions
Transactions entered into by the Company in a currency other than Nepali Rupees (the currency of primary 
economic environment in which it operates) are recorded at the rates ruling when the transactions occur. 
Exchange differences arising on foreign currency transactions settled during the year are recognized in the 
Statement of Profit or Loss. Unsettled foreign currency monetary assets and liabilities are translated at the rates 
ruling at the reporting date. Exchange differences arising on the retranslation of unsettled monetary assets and 
liabilities are recognized immediately in profit or loss statement.

3.7.  Lease
The Company as a lessee:
The Company enters into an arrangement for lease of buildings. Such arrangements are generally for a fixed 
period but may have extension or termination options. In accordance with NFRS 16 – Leases, at inception of 
the contract, the Company assesses whether a contract is, or contains a lease. A lease is defined as ‘a contract, 
or part of a contract, that conveys the right to control the use an asset (the underlying asset) for a period of time 
in exchange for consideration.

To assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, the Company 
assesses whether:
•	 The contract involves the use of an identified asset – this may be specified explicitly or implicitly, and 

should be physically distinct or represent substantially all of the capacity of a physically distinct asset. If the 
supplier has a substantive substitution right, then the asset is not identified;

•	 The Company has the right to obtain substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the asset 
throughout the period of use; and The Company assesses whether it has the right to direct ‘how and for 
what purpose’ the asset is used throughout the period of use. At inception or on reassessment of a contract 
that contains a lease component, the Company allocates the consideration in the contract to each lease 
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component on the basis of their relative stand-alone prices. However, for the leases of land and buildings in 
which it is a lessee, the Company has elected not to separate non-lease components and account for the 
lease and non-lease components as a single lease component.

Measurement and recognition of leases as a lessee
The Company has elected not to apply the requirements of NFRS 16-Leases to short-term leases of all 
assets that have a lease term of 12 months or less and leases for which the underlying asset is of low 
value. The lease payments associated with these leases are recognized as an expense on a straight-line 
basis over the lease term, unless the payments are structured to increase in line with the expected general 
inflation to compensate the lessor’s expected inflationary cost increases.

The Company as a lessor
When the Company acts as a lessor, it determines at lease inception whether each lease is a finance lease 
or an operating lease. To classify each lease, the Company makes an overall assessment of whether the 
lease transfers substantially all of the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of the underlying asset. 
If this is the case, then the lease is a finance lease; if not, then it is an operating lease. As part of this 
assessment, the Company considers certain indicators such as whether the lease is for the major part of 
the economic life of the asset.

3.8.  Revenue Recognition
Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and 
the revenue can be reliably measured, regardless of when the payment is being made. Revenue is measured 
at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, taking into account contractually defined terms of 
payment and excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the Government.
The Company recognizes revenue when the amount of revenue can be reliably measured, it is probable that 
future economic benefits will flow to the entity and specific criteria have been met for each of the company’s 
activities as described below. The company bases its estimates on historical results, taking into consideration 
the type of customer, the type of transaction and the specific of each arrangement.
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable net of trade discounts. 
Revenue include all revenue from ordinary activities of the company that are recorded excluding  Value Added 
Taxes and excise collected from customers that are remitted or are to be remitted to the government authorities.
(a)	 Sale of goods

Revenue from sale of goods is recognized when the significant risks and rewards are transferred to the 
buyer by virtue of dispatch of such goods to the buyer after issuance of sales invoice.

(b)	 Other Income
•	 Rental Income from Operating lease is recognised on straight-line basis over the tenure of the lease 

agreement, except for contingent rental income which is recognised when it arises and where scheduled 
increase in rent compensates the lessor for expected inflationary costs.

•	 Insurance claims are accounted for on acceptance or to the extent amount have been received.
•	 Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding 

and the applicable interest rate
•	 Other operating income is recognised when when no significant uncertainties as to the amount of 

consideration that would be derived and to its ultimate collection exist.
•	 Dividend income has been recognized on a cash basis when cash dividends are paid to shareholders 

or on the date of issuance of bonus share

4. Property, Plant & Equipment (PPE)

A)	 Recognition and Measurement
The cost of an item of property and equipment shall be recognized as an asset, initially recognized at cost, 
if, and only if:
•	 it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the entity; and
•	 the cost of the item can be measured reliably.
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Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the asset. The cost of self-
constructed assets includes the following:
•	 the cost of materials and direct labor;
•	 any other costs directly attributable to bringing the assets to a working condition for their intended use;
•	 when the Company has an obligation to remove the asset or restore the site, an estimate of the costs 

of dismantling and
•	 removing the items and restoring the site on which they are located; and
•	 Capitalized borrowing costs.
The Company adopts cost model for entire class of property, plant and equipment except land. Neither class 
of the property, plant and equipment except land are measured at revaluation model nor is their fair value 
measured at the reporting date. Revaluation approach is followed for land. The items of property, plant and 
equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses.

Purchased software that is integral to the functionality of the related equipment is capitalized as part of that 
equipment.

Subsequent expenditure is capitalized if it is probable that the future economic benefits from the expenditure 
will flow to the Company. Ongoing repairs and maintenance to keep the assets in working condition are 
expensed as incurred. Any gain or loss on disposal of an item of property and equipment (calculated as the 
difference between the net proceeds from disposal and the carrying amount of the item) is recognized within 
other income in profit or loss.

B)	 Capital Work in Progress
Fixed assets under construction and cost of assets not ready for use are shown as capital work in progress.

C)	 Depreciation
Depreciation on assets under construction does not commence until they are complete and available for use 
in the manner intended by the management. Depreciation is provided on all other items of property, plant 
and equipment so as to write-off their depreciable amount over the expected useful economic lives.
Depreciation is provided on a pro-rata basis on the straight-line method based on the estimated useful life 
of the assets determined by management with reference to application guidance of NAS 16 Property, Plant 
and Equipment issued by Accounting Standard Board.

The estimated useful lives of various class of PPE for the current year and comparative years are as follows:

Class of PPE
Revised Useful  Life under SLM 
Method

Factory Buildings 30 Years
Buildings (other than factory buildings) RCC Frame Structure 60 Years
Computer & Accessories 3 Years
Office Equipment 5 Years
Furniture and Fittings 10 Years
Server and Networks 6 Years
Motorcycles, scooters and bicycles 10 Years
Motor busses, lorries and other motor cars other than used on hire 8 Years
Blower & Compressor 15 Years
Cement Mill 60 Years
Clinker Plant 80 Years
Coal Mill 40 Years
Crusher & Stacker 50 Years
Dust Collector 45 Years
Electrical Equipment 10 Years
Instrumentation Panel 40 Years
Laboratory Equipment 10 Years
Motor Tractors & Heavy Vehicles 8 Years
Plant & Machinery 20 Years
Plant & Machinery used in Mines 8 Years
Plant and Machinery used in continuous process plant  8 Years
Intangible Asset  5 Years
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D)	 De-Recognition
An item of property plant and equipment is de-recognized on disposal or when no future economic benefits 
are expected from the use of that asset. The gain or loss arising from the disposal of an item of property plant 
and equipment is the difference between net disposal proceeds, if any, and the carrying amount of that item 
and is recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

4.1  Property, Plant & Equipments (PPE)

Particulars Land Trees Building

Computer & 
Accessories 

including 
Furniture 
Fixture 
& Office 

Equipment

Vehicles Plant and 
 Machinery

Total Ashad 
end 2080

Total Ashad 
end 2079

Cost

As on Shrawan 1, 2078 1,118,312,048 7,685,760 968,490,672 41,538,027 100,279,680 3,151,668,734 - 5,387,974,921 

Addition during the Year 38,338,007.10 - - 210,521 - 1,504,885.00 - 40,053,413 

Acquisition - - - - - - -

Capitalization - - - - - - -

Disposal during the year - - - - - (1,975,982) - (1,975,982)
Balance as on Ashad 
End 2079 1,156,650,055 7,685,760 968,490,672 41,748,548 100,279,680 3,151,197,638     

5,426,052,353 
Addition during the Year

Acquisition 56,263,786 - - 69,027 372,900 - 56,705,713

Capitalization - - - - -

Disposal during the year - - - - - (16,593,441) (16,593,441)

Adjustment/Revaluation - - - -
Balance as on Ashad 
end 2080 1,212,913,840 7,685,760 968,490,672 41,817,575 100,652,580 3,134,604,197 40,112,272  

Depreciation and 
Impairment
As on Shrawan 1,  2078 - - 298,340,561 35,977,654 44,748,362 1,721,838,273 2,100,904,850 

Adjustment/Revaluation - - - - - -
Depreciation charge for 
the Year 24,721,498 1,395,610 10,559,082 55,367,928 92,044,118 

Impairment for the year - - - - - -

Disposals - - - - - (1,408,309) (1,408,309)

Adjustment - - - - - -  

As on  Ashad  End 2079 - - 323,062,058 37,373,265 55,307,444 1,775,797,891 - 2,191,540,658 
Depreciation charge for 
the Year 24,721,498 1,250,683 10,437,338 55,366,771 91,776,290

Impairment for the year - - - -

Disposals (7,750,532) (7,750,532)

Adjustment

As on Ashad end 2080 - - 347,783,556 38,623,948 65,744,782 1,823,414,130 84,025,758 2,191,540,658 

Capital Work in Progress - - - - - - 

As on Ashad end 2079 - - 969,874,120 2,885,521,761 3,855,395,881 

As on Ashad end 2080 - - 1,165,198,061 3,403,113,121 4,568,311,182 -   

Net Book Value  

As on Ashad end 2079 1,156,650,055 7,685,760 645,428,614 4,375,284 44,972,236 1,375,399,747     
3,234,511,694 

As on Ashad end 2080 1,212,913,840 7,685,760 620,707,117 3,193,628 34,907,798 1,311,190,067 3,190,598,209  
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All categories of Property, Plant and Equipment are initially recorded at cost. Property, Plant and equipment are 
subsequently measured at historical cost less depreciation and impairment losses. Historical cost includes expenditure 
that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Borrowing costs are interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds.Borrowing 
costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset form part of the 
cost of that asset. The value of Capital Work in progress includes the borrowing costs elgible to be capitalized as per 
relevant standards.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate, only 
when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of 
the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to profit or loss during the financial 
period in which they are incurred.

The assets residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each reporting date. An 
asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its estimated recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying 
amount is greater than its estimated recoverable amount.

Gains and losses on disposal of property and equipment are determined by reference to their carrying amount and 
are included in profit or loss.

5. 	 Intangible Assets
Acquired computer software licenses are capitalized on the basis of the costs incurred to acquire and bring to 
use the specific software. Computer software costs are amortized on the basis of expected useful life. Costs 
associated with maintaining software are recognized as an expense as incurred.

Software is amortized on a straight-line basis in profit or loss over its estimated useful life, from the date that it 
is available for use. The estimated useful life of software for the current and comparative periods is five years.
Amortization methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted if 
appropriate.

Particulars Total Ashad End 2080 Total Ashad End 2079
Cost
As on Shrawan 1, 2078 900,000 900,000
Addition during the Year

Acquisition - -
Capitalization - -

Disposal during the year - -
Adjustment/Revaluation - -
Balance as on Ashad end 2079 900,000 900,000
Addition during the Year

Acquisition - -
Capitalization - -

Disposal during the year - -
Adjustment/Revaluation - -
Balance as on Ashad end 2080 900,000 900,000
Amortization and Impairment
As on Shrawan 1, 2078 601,579 425,162
Amortization charge for the Year 149,415 176,417
Impairment for the year - -
Disposals - -
Adjustment - -
As on  Ashad end 2079 750,994 601,579
Amortization charge for the Year 149,006 149,415
Impairment for the year - -
Disposals - -
Adjustment - -
As on Ashad end 2080 900,000 750,994
Net Book Value
As on Ashad end 2079 149,006 149,006
As on Ashad end 2080 -
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6. Financial Instruments : Financial Assets
Financial Asset is any asset that is:
•	 Cash
•	 an equity instrument of another entity
•	 a contractual right:

i)	 to receive cash or other financial asset from another entity, or
ii)	 to exchange financial assets or financial liabilities with another equity under conditions that are potentially 

favorable to the entity, or
•	 a contract that will or may be settled in the entity's own equity instruments and is:

i)	 a non-derivative for which the entity is or may be obliged to receive a variable number of the entity's 
own equity instruments, or

ii)	 a derivative that will or may be settled other than by the exchange of a fixed amount of cash or another 
financial asset for a fixed number of the entity's own equity instruments.

A)	 Recognition:
All financial assets are initially recognized on the date on which the company becomes a party to the contractual 
provisions of the instrument. The classification of financial instruments at the initial recognition depends on their 
purpose and characteristics and the management’s intention in acquiring them.

A)	 Classification
The financial assets are measured at amortized cost or fair value on the basis of the Company’s business model 
for managing the financial assets and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial assets.
The two classes of financial assets are as follows:
i)	 Financial assets measured at amortized cost

The financial asset are measured at amortized cost if both of the following conditions are met:
•	 The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to collect 

contractual cash flows and
•	 The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely 

payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

i)	 Financial asset measured at fair value
Financial assets other than those measured at amortized cost are measured at fair value. Financial assets 
measured at fair value are further classified into two categories as below:
a)	 Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

Financial assets are classified as fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) if they are held for trading or 
are designated at fair value through profit or loss. Upon initial recognition, transaction cost is directly 
attributable to the acquisition are recognized in profit or loss as incurred. Such assets are subsequently 
measured at fair value and changes in fair value are recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss.

a)	 Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)
Investment in an equity instrument that is not held for trading and at the initial recognition, the Company 
makes an irrevocable election that the subsequent changes in fair value of the instrument is to be 
recognized in other comprehensive income are classified as financial assets at fair value though other 
comprehensive income. Such assets are subsequently measured at fair value and changes in fair 
value are recognized in other comprehensive income.

B)	 Measurement
i)	 Initial Measurement

A financial asset or financial liability is measured initially at fair value plus or minus, in the case of a 
financial asset or financial liability not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are 
directly attributable to its acquisition or issue. Transaction cost in relation to financial assets and 
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss.

ii)	 Subsequent Measurement
A financial asset or financial liability is subsequently measured either at fair value or at amortized 
cost based on the classification of the financial asset or liability. Financial asset or liability classified 
as measured at amortized cost is subsequently measured at amortized cost using effective interest 
rate method.
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The amortized cost of a financial asset or financial liability is the amount at which the financial asset 
or financial liability is measured at initial recognition minus principal repayments, plus or minus the 
cumulative amortization using the effective interest method of any difference between that initial 
amount and the maturity amount, and minus any reduction for impairment or uncollectibility.
Financial assets classified at fair value are subsequently measured at fair value. The subsequent 
changes in fair value of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are recognized in Statement 
of Profit or Loss whereas of financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income are 
recognized in other comprehensive income.

C)	 De-recognition
The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial 
asset expire, or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a transaction in which substantially 
all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are transferred or in which the Company neither 
transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and it does not retain control of the 
financial asset.
Any interest in such transferred financial assets that qualify for de-recognition that is created or retained 
by the Company is recognized as a separate asset or liability. On de-recognition of a financial asset, the 
difference between the carrying amount of the asset (or the carrying amount allocated to the portion of the 
asset transferred), and the sum of (i) the consideration received (including any new asset obtained less any 
new liability assumed) and (ii) any cumulative gain or loss that had been recognized in other comprehensive 
income is recognized in profit or loss.
In transactions in which the Company neither retains nor transfers substantially all the risks and rewards of 
ownership of a financial asset and it retains control over the asset, the Company continues to recognize the 
asset to the extent of its continuing involvement, determined by the extent to which it is exposed to changes 
in the value of the transferred asset.

D)	 Determination of Fair Value
Fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability settled, between knowledgeable, 
willing parties in an arm’s length transaction on the measurement date. The fair value of a liability reflects its 
non-performance risk

When available, the Company measures the fair value of an instrument using quoted prices in an active 
market for that instrument. A market is regarded as active if quoted prices are readily and regularly available 
and represent actual and regularly occurring market transactions on an arm’s length basis. If a market for a 
financial instrument is not active, the Company establishes fair value using a valuation technique. Valuation 
techniques include using recent arm’s length transactions between knowledgeable, willing parties (if 
available), reference to the current fair value of other instruments that are substantially the same, discounted 
cash flow analysis.

The best evidence of the fair value of a financial instrument at initial recognition is the transaction price – i.e. 
the fair value of the consideration given or received. However, in some cases, the fair value of a financial 
instrument on initial recognition may be different to its transaction price. If such fair value is evidenced by 
comparison with other observable current market transactions in the same instrument (without modification) 
or based on a valuation technique whose variables include only data from observable markets, then the 
difference is recognized in profit or loss on initial recognition of the instrument. In other cases, the difference is 
not recognized in profit or loss immediately but is recognized over the life of the instrument on an appropriate 
basis or when the instrument is redeemed, transferred or sold, or the fair value becomes observable.

All unquoted equity investments are recorded at cost, considering the non-trading of promoter shares up to 
the date of balance sheet, the market price of such shares could not be ascertained with certainty. Hence, 
these investments are recognized at cost net of impairment, if any.
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E)	 Impairment
At each reporting date the Company assesses whether there is any indication that an asset may have been 
impaired. If such indication exists, the recoverable amount is determined.  A financial asset or a group of 
financial assets is impaired and impairment losses are incurred if, and only if, there is objective evidence of 
impairment as a result of one or more events occurring after the initial recognition of the asset (a loss event), 
and that loss event (or events) has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset or 
group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated.

The Company considers evidence of impairment for loans and advances and held-to-maturity investment 
securities at both a specific asset and collective level. All individually significant loans and advances and held-
to-maturity investment securities are assessed for specific impairment. Those found not to be specifically 
impaired are then collectively assessed for any impairment that has been incurred but not yet identified.

Loans and advances and held-to-maturity investment securities that are not individually significant 
are collectively assessed for impairment by grouping together loans and advances and held-to-maturity 
investment securities with similar risk characteristics. Impairment test is done on annual basis for trade 
receivables and other financial assets based on the internal and external indication observed.

In assessing collective impairment, the Company uses statistical modeling of historical trends of the probability 
of default, the timing of recoveries and the amount of loss incurred, adjusted for management’s judgment as 
to whether current economic and credit conditions are such that the actual losses are likely to be greater or 
less than suggested by historical trends. Default rates, loss rates and the expected timing of future recoveries 
are regularly benchmarked against actual outcomes to ensure that they remain appropriate.

6.1a    Equity Investments

6.2 Equity Investments at FVTPL
Amount in NPR

Particulars As at  Ashad 31, 2080 As at  Ashad 32, 2079
Corporate Equity shares:
Quoted Ordinary Shares 8,780,626.00 19,084,247.00
Allowance for impairment loss - -
Total 8,780,626.00 19,084,247.00

6.3     Fair Value Disclosure

Particulars
As at  Ashad 31, 2080 As at Ashad 32, 2079

No. of 
Shares

Book Value* Fair Value
No. of 
Shares

Book Value* Fair Value

Quoted:
Share-Central Finance Co. Ltd.( CFC) 5,000 1,510,000 1,965,000 6,035 3,546,040 1,822,570
Share-Chhyangdi Hydropower Ltd. ( CHL) 900 225,000 237,600 900 90,000 225,000
Share-Mountain Hydro Nepal Limited ( 
MHNL)

895 243,440 213,010 895 526,534 243,440

Share-Nic Asia Bank Ltd.(NICA) 4,200 2,923,200 3,333,960 4,200 3,941,680 2,923,200
Share-Nirdhan Utthan Bank Limited (NUBL) 3,698 3,415,692 2,828,970 3,108 3,919,627 3,415,692
Share-Shivam Cements Ltd. 4 3,040 2,606 4 6,021 3,040
Share-Soaltee Hotel Limited (SHL) 88 - 42,680 50,762 14,825,214 10,279,305
Share-Union Hydropower Limited ( UNHPL) 800 172,000 156,800 800 397,545 172,000
Unquoted - - - - -
Total Value 15,585 8,492,372 8,780,626 66,704 27,252,661 19,084,247

 * Book value indicates the book value without adjusting fair value gain/loss of current year.

Particulars As at  Ashad 31, 2080 As at  Ashad 32, 2079

Total Investment (under Current Assets)    8,780,626.00      19,084,247.00 

Total Investment (under Current Assets)  -      -   
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7. Deferred Income Tax
Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet liability method, providing for temporary differences between 
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation 
purposes. The amount of deferred tax provided is based on the expected realization or settlement of the carrying 
amount of assets and liabilities using tax rates at the balance sheet date.
The principal temporary difference arise from depreciation of fixed assets, provision for leave encashment, 
provision for CSR, provision for foreign exchange loss and fair value changes in investment.
A deferred tax asset is recognized only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available 
against which the asset can be utilized. Deferred tax assets are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable 
that the related tax benefit will be realized.

 Amount in NPR 

Particulars As at Ashad 31, 2080 As at Ashad 32, 2079

Deferred Tax Asset                           7,706,984                           2,165,769 
Deferred Tax Liability                         84,890,490                         79,203,261 
Net Deferred Tax Asset / (Liability)                        (77,183,506)                        (77,037,492)
Net Changes                             (146,014)                          (3,552,763)
Deferred Tax charged in OCI                              269,564                              490,105 
Deferred Tax charged in SPL                             (415,578)                          (4,042,868)
Deferred Tax charged directly in Equity due to change in 
estimate of the life of asset

- -

Deferred tax Assets:    
Recognized in profit or loss                           6,947,315                           1,675,664 
Recognized in OCI                              759,669                              490,105 
Recognized in Equity                                        -                                          -   
Deferred tax Assets at the end of year                           7,706,984                           2,165,769 
Deferred tax liability:    
Recognized through profit or loss                         64,761,227                         59,073,998 
Recognized through OCI                         20,129,263                         20,129,263 
Deferred tax liability at the end of year                         84,890,490                         79,203,261 

8. Other Non-Current Assets
These non-current assets are non-interest bearing and are not expected to be realised or settled in the 
normal operating cycle of the company.

Amount in NPR

Particulars As at Ashad 31, 2080 As at Ashad 32, 2079
Security Deposits 1,992,762 1,911,449
Custom, VAT and Income Tax Deposit 704,157 4,568,585
Total 2,696,920 6,480,034

9. Inventories
Inventories are initially recognized at cost and subsequently at the lower of cost and net realizable value as per 
NAS 2 Inventories. Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the 
estimated cost of completion and estimated cost necessary to make the sale.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the estimated costs of 
completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale. The cost of obsolescence and other anticipated 
losses are also considered for determining the net realizable values.

Finished goods are valued at cost and cost of finished goods includes the cost of raw materials, auxiliary materials, 
packing materials, direct labor and appropriate proportion of fixed and variable production overheads incurred in 
bringing the inventory to their present location and condition.

In determining the cost of inventories of raw materials and packing materials Weighted Average (WA) method is used. 
Cost of inventory comprises of all costs of purchase, duties, taxes (other than those subsequently recoverable 
from tax authorities), cost of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location 
and condition
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In determining the cost of inventories of consumables, stores & spares and fuel, First In First Out (FIFO) method 
is used.

Amount in NPR
Particulars As at  Ashad 31, 2080 As at  Ashad 32, 2079
Raw materials & Auxiliary Materials 1,184,019,415 575,022,545
Packing Materials 11,026,343 12,642,166
Finished Goods 258,735,430 239,535,738
Store, Spares and Consumables 385,849,798 359,756,450
Gross Total 1,839,630,986 1,186,956,899
Less: Allowance for Obsolescence - -
Total Inventories 1,839,630,986 1,186,956,899

Working Capital Loans are secured against trade receivables, inventories and all the current assets.
10. Pre-payments

These are expenses paid for the period beyond the financial period covered under the financial statement. These 
will be charged off as expenses in the respective period for which such expenses pertain to.

Amount in NPR

 Particulars As at  Ashad 31, 2080 As at  Ashad 32, 2079
Prepaid Expenses  -    -   
Prepaid Insurance  440,238  1,168,682 

Total  440,238  1,168,682 

11. Other Current Assets
Amount in NPR

 Particulars As at Ashad 31, 2080 As at  Ashad 32, 2079
VAT Receivable                       8,423,178                                    -   
Advance Payment for Corporate Social Responsibility                       5,695,849                       5,936,703 
Total                     14,119,027                       5,936,703 

12. Loans and Advances
Loans and advance include non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not 
quoted in an active market.

After initial measurement, loans and receivables shall be subsequently measured at amortized cost using the 
effective interest rate, less allowance for impairment, if any.

Amount in NPR
Particulars As at Ashad 31, 2080 As at Ashad 32, 2079
Sundry Advances including Staff Advances 391,529,753 256,909,990
Total 391,529,753 256,909,990

The fair values of all the above financial assets are equal to their carrying amounts. These advances are non-
interest bearing and are expected to be settled in the entity's normal operating cycle.

13. Trade Receivable
Trade Receivables are initially recognized at its face value and subsequently carried at face value.

Amount in NPR
Particulars As at  Ashad 31, 2080 As at Ashad 32, 2079
Trade Receivables 829,682,299.78 755,758,048.50
Gross Total 829,682,299.78 755,758,048.50
Less: Allowance for Doubtful Recoveries - -
Total Trade Receivables 829,682,299.78 755,758,048.50

Working Capital Loans are secured against trade receivables, inventories and all the current assets.

14. Other Financial Assets 
Amount in NPR

 Particulars As at Ashad 31, 2080 As at Ashad 32, 2079
Margin Money                26,595,226.17                19,052,812.17 
Letter of Credit                  5,192,340.77                  4,871,385.06 
Total                31,787,566.94                23,924,197.23 
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15. Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents are defined as cash on hand, demand deposits and short term highly liquid investments, 
readily convertible to known amounts of cash and subject to insignificant risk of changes in value.

For the purpose of cash flow statements, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash in hand and balance in bank 
accounts.

Amount in NPR
 Particulars As at Ashad 31, 2080 As at Ashad 32, 2079
Cash In Hand (as certified)                          293,644                          627,346 
Balances with Banks                     20,003,196                       8,046,082 
Total                     20,296,840                       8,673,428 

16. Financial Instruments : Financial Liabilities
Financial Liability is any liability that is:
a)	 a contractual obligation:

i)	 to deliver cash or other financial asset to another entity, or
ii)	 to exchange financial assets or financial liabilities with another equity under conditions that are potentially 

unfavorable to the entity, or
b)	 a contract that will or may be settled in the entity's own equity instruments and is:

i)	 a non-derivative for which the entity is or may be obliged to receive a variable number of the entity's own 
equity instruments, or

ii)	 a derivative that will or may be settled other than by the exchange of a fixed amount of cash or another 
financial asset for a fixed number of the entity's own equity instruments.

A)	 Recognition
All financial liabilities are initially recognized on the date on which the company becomes a party to the contractual 
provisions of the instrument. The classification of financial instruments at the initial recognition depends on their 
purpose and characteristics and the management’s intention in acquiring them.

B)	 Classification
The Company classifies its financial liabilities, other than financial guarantees and loan commitments, as follows:
i)	 Financial Liabilities at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)

Financial liabilities are classified as fair value through profit or loss if they are designated at fair value 
through profit or loss. Upon initial recognition, transaction costs are directly attributable to the acquisition 
are recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss as incurred. Subsequent changes in fair value is recognized 
at profit or loss.

ii)	 Financial Liabilities measured at amortized cost
All financial liabilities other than measured at fair value though profit or loss are classified as subsequently 
measured at amortized cost using effective interest rate method.

C)	 Measurement
i)	 Initial Measurement

A financial asset or financial liability is measured initially at fair value plus or minus, in the case of a financial 
asset or financial liability not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable 
to its acquisition or issue. Transaction cost in relation to financial assets and liabilities at fair value through 
profit or loss are recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss.

ii)	 Subsequent Measurement
A financial asset or financial liability is subsequently measured either at fair value or at amortized cost 
based on the classification of the financial asset or liability. Financial asset or liability classified as measured 
at amortized cost is subsequently measured at amortized cost using effective interest rate method.
The amortized cost of a financial asset or financial liability is the amount at which the financial asset or 
financial liability is measured at initial recognition minus principal repayments, plus or minus the cumulative 
amortization using the effective interest method of any difference between that initial amount and the 
maturity amount, and minus any reduction for impairment or uncollectibility.
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16.1. Non-current Borrowings
Non-Current Borrowings are interest bearing financial liabilities consisting of Bank Borrowings. For these 
financial liabilities interest charged by the bank approximates effective interest rate and such rate is considered 
for calculation of amortized cost of liability and the finance cost. The effect of initial charges and its impact on 
effective rate is considered not material and the carrying value is considered approximate amortized cost.

Amount in NPR
 Particulars As at  Ashad 31, 2080 As at Ashad 32, 2079
Secured Loans from Banks    
Term Loan including Bridge Gap Loan                3,777,473,020                3,653,797,320 
Hire Purchase Loan                     22,445,463                     47,678,225 
Total                3,799,918,483                3,701,475,545 

Term Loan Facility has been sanctioned and disbursed by Consortium of Banks led by Prime Commercial Bank 
Limited for procurement of Property, Plant and Equipment. The loan is secured by way of mortgage over the 
Land owned by the company with hypothecation of entire plant & machineries. Further, Loan is secured by 
cumulative personal guarantee of Mr. Nipesh Tayal, Mr. Prakash Tayal and Ratanlal Tayal along with corporate 
guarantee from Sonapur Minerals and Oil Limited, R.P. Mining Private Limited and A.N. Mining Private Limited.

Current Maturities of Term Loan which is repayable within 12 months from the reporting date has been disclosed 
in Note No. 21 as Current Maturity of Long Term Loan.

17. Non-Current-Trade payables
Trade payables are amount payable to creditors for goods and services and are non-interest bearing. These 
trade payables are normally settled on credit period exceeding a year.

Amount in NPR
 Particulars As at  Ashad 31, 2080 As at Ashad 32, 2079
Trade Payable                                    -                     491,464,813 
Total                                    -                     491,464,813 

The company had classified some of its creditors in previous year as non-current trade payables in view of 
deferment of payment liability by more than one year. The vendors had agreed to these payment terms. For these 
non-interest bearing financial liabilities, the carrying value of such financial liabilities represents the amortized 
cost. The company had reclassified them as current trade payables in current year.

18. Other Non-Current Liabilities
Amount in NPR

 Particulars As at Ashad 31, 2080 As at Ashad 32, 2079
Liability for Expense                                    -                                      -   
Payable to Contractors                                    -                                      -   
Security Deposit                                    -                                      -   
Total                                    -                                      -   

19. Provisions
Provisions are recognized when the company has a present obligation, legal or constructive, as a result of 
a past event, it is probable that a transfer of a economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and 
when reliable estimate can be made of the amount of obligation. If these conditions are not met, no provision is 
recognized.
The amount of provision recognized is the management's best estimate of expenditure required to settle the 
present obligation at the reporting date.
Management reviews provisions at each reporting date and is adjusted to reflect the best estimate. If it is no 
longer probable that a transfer of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation, the provision is 
reversed.
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a)	 Provisions - Non Current
i)	Provision for Gratuity:

Amount in NPR
 Particulars As at  Ashad 31, 2080 As at Ashad 32, 2079
Provision for Gratuity    
Opening Balance                       4,750,018                       4,756,584 
Addition                        (560,935)                            35,929 
Adjustment                                    -                              42,495 
Closing Balance                       4,189,083                       4,750,018 

Gratuity before the 1st Shrawan 2075 has been provided as per Labour Act, 2048. The company has  
implemented the gratuity scheme as per Labour Act, 2074 from Shrawan 1, 2075 and is depositing the said 
amount in Global IME Retirement Fund which is a defined contribution IRD approved Fund. Gratuity as per 
Labour Act, 2074 is shown as current provision.

ii)	 Provision for Leave Encashment:
Leave Encashment has been provisioned as per company policy in line with Labour Act, 2074.

Amount in NPR
 Particulars As at  Ashad 31, 2080 As at Ashad 32, 2079
Provision for Leave Encashment    
Opening Balance                       8,279,942                       7,177,460 
Addition                     (1,129,040)                       1,102,482 
Payment                                    -                                      -   
Closing Balance                       7,150,902                       8,279,942 
Total                     11,339,985                     13,029,960 

20. Provisions – Current

i)	 Provision for Bonus:
                                                 Amount in NPR
 Particulars As at  Ashad 31, 2080 As at Ashad 32, 2079
Opening Balance                     13,504,421                     32,193,234 
Addition                       2,722,894                     13,504,421 
Payment                     13,504,421                     32,193,234 
Closing Balance                       2,722,894                     13,504,421 

  
            Provision for Bonus is made in line with provisions of Bonus Act, 2030.                  

ii)	 Provision for Gratuity
Amount in NPR

 Particulars  As at  Ashad 31, 2080  As at Ashad 32, 2079 
 Opening Balance                     14,820,594                         10,877,723 
 Addition                       4,803,707                           5,372,396 
 Payment                       1,115,198                           1,429,525 
 Closing Balance                     18,509,103                         14,820,594 

iii)	Provision for Income Tax (Net of advances):
Amount in NPR

 Particulars  As at  Ashad 31, 2080  As at  Ashad 32, 2079 
Opening Liability                          960,262                        (10,759,956)
Current Tax Liability for the year                              6,535                         12,007,289 
Opening Liability Paid During the Year                        (960,262)  
Advance Tax Deposit during the year                          (56,000)                             (590,231)
Transferred to Deposits                                    -                                303,160 
Net Closing Liability                          (49,465)                              960,262 

iv)	Provision for Corporate Social Responsibility:
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Amount in NPR
 Particulars As at Ashad 31, 2080 As at Ashad 32, 2079
Opening Balance                     (5,936,703)                          (3,525,364)
Addition                          272,289                              135,044 
CSR Provisioning of F/Y 2078-79                       1,215,398  
Payment                       1,246,833                           2,546,383 
Closing Balance**                     (5,695,849)                          (5,936,703)

                
                ** This amount is shown as Current Asset in Note 11 Other Current Assets

v)	 Provision for Foreign Exchange Loss/(Gain):
Amount in NPR

 Particulars As at Ashad 31, 2080 As at Ashad 32, 2079
Opening Balance                                        -                                          -   
Net Provision during the Period                                        -                                          -   
Closing Balance                                        -                                          -   

            

21.	Current Borrowings
Current Borrowings are interest bearing financial liabilities consisting of Bank Borrowings. For these financial 
liabilities interest charged by the bank approximates effective interest rate and such rate is considered for 
calculation of amortized cost of liability and the finance cost. The effect of initial charges and its impact on 
effective rate is considered not material and the carrying value is considered approximate amortized cost.

Amount in NPR
 Particulars  As at Ashad 31, 2080  As at Ashad 32, 2079 
Secured Loans from Banks    
Working Capital Loans                    2,706,619,008                    1,605,624,120 
Bridge Gap Loan                                        -                           60,000,000 
Current Maturity of Long Term Loan                       173,218,418                       133,500,000 
Total                    2,879,837,426                    1,799,124,120 

Working Capital Loan Facility has been sanctioned and disbursed by Consortium of Banks led by Prime 
Commercial Bank Limited for working capital requirements of the company. The loan is secured by way of 
hypothecation over inventories of the company, assignment of bills receivables and all other current assets. 
Further, Loan is secured by cumulative personal guarantee of Mr. Nipesh Tayal, Mr. Prakash Tayal and Ratanlal 
Tayal along with corporate guarantee from Sonapur Minerals and Oil Limited, R.P. Mining Private Limited and 
A.N. Mining Private Limited.

22.	Trade payables
Trade payables are amount payable to creditors for goods and services and are non-interest bearing. These 
trade payables are generally settled on credit period of 30 to 120 days. However it also consists of amount 
payable since more than 120 days.

Amount in NPR
 Particulars  As at Ashad 31, 2080  As at Ashad 32, 2079 
Trade payables                       549,900,246                       147,063,634 
Total                       549,900,246                       147,063,634 

For these non interest bearing financial liabilities, the carrying value of such financial liabilities represents the 
amortized cost.

23.	Other Financial Liabilities
Amount in NPR

 Particulars  As at Ashad 31, 2080  As at Ashad 32, 2079 
Liability for Expenses                         24,443,435                           8,794,570 
Payable to Staff                         30,761,339                                        -   
Sundry Payables                              191,621                              456,518 
Letter of Credit Payable                       798,994,682                       421,316,852 
Total                       854,391,077                       430,567,940 
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24.	Other Current Liabilities
Amount in NPR

 Particulars  As at Ashad 31, 2080  As at Ashad 32, 2079 
CIT Payable                           1,048,226                              423,000 
Excise Duty Payable                           3,286,943                           4,425,608 
Provident Fund Payable                         42,516,444                         32,006,310 
Value Added Tax Payable                                        -                             3,867,421 
VAT Payable on Lost Mudda                              830,617                                        -   
TDS Payable                           9,479,914                           5,023,539 
Total                         57,162,144                         45,745,878 

25.	Share Capital
The Company classifies capital instruments as financial liabilities or equity instruments in accordance with the 
substance of the contractual terms of the instruments. Equity is defined as residual interest in total assets of the 
Company after deducting all its liabilities.	
Accordingly the share capital of the company comprises for following equity type:

Ordinary Share Capital
As at Ashad 31, 2080 No of share Value Per Share Capital In value 
Authorized capital   50,000,000                        100        5,000,000,000 
Issued capital   30,750,500                        100        3,075,050,000 
Paid up capital   18,450,300                        100        1,845,030,000 

As at Ashad 32, 2079 No of share Value Per Share Capital In value 
Authorized capital   50,000,000                        100        5,000,000,000 
Issued capital   50,000,000                        100        5,000,000,000 
Paid up capital   18,450,300                        100        1,845,030,000 

26.	Reserve and Surplus
The reserves include retained earnings and other reserves, if any.

Amount in NPR
 Particulars  As at  Ashad 31, 2080  As at  Ashad 32, 2079 
Retained Earning                   493,690,286                       467,444,005 
Other Comprehensive Income                     (7,120,491)                          (7,678,309)
Fair Value Reserve                   315,358,454                       315,358,454 
Total                   801,928,249                       775,124,150 

Revaluation Reserve has been created towards revaluation of land owned by the company on the basis of 
independent engineer valuation.

Amount in NPR
 Particulars  As at Ashad 31, 2080  As at Ashad 32, 2079 
Opening                   315,358,454                       315,358,454 
Addition                                    -                                          -   
Utilization                                    -                                          -   
Closing Balance                   315,358,454                       315,358,454 

27.	Gross Revenue
Amount in NPR

 Particulars For the Year 2079 -80 For the Year 2078-79
Sales    
Sale of Clinker                                    -                           10,530,408 
Sale of Gypsum                          499,510                              386,232 
Sale of Limestone                          203,170                           1,305,270 
Sale of Cement                1,717,055,326                    2,352,970,024 
Other Sales                     12,399,254                           9,715,694 
Total                1,730,157,260                    2,374,907,628 

28.	Cost of Sales
Cost of goods sold (COGS) refers to the direct costs of producing cement and clinker sold by the company. This 
amount includes the cost of the materials, labor and other costs directly attributable to the production of cement 
and clinker.
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Amount in NPR
 Particulars For the Year 2079 -80 For the Year 2078-79
Raw Materials and Packing Materials                   592,099,384                       792,675,533 
Total Raw Material Consumed                   592,099,384                       792,675,533 
     
Production and Manufacturing Overheads                   741,699,300                    1,065,074,293 
Gross Cost of Production                1,333,798,684                    1,857,749,827 
     
Cost of Raw Material Sold                          473,369                              335,719 
Cost of Coal Sold                                    -                                          -   
Cost of Store Items Sold                                    -                                          -   
Cost of Goods                1,334,272,053                    1,858,085,545 
     
Changes in inventory of Finished Goods                   (19,199,692)                        (67,378,672)
     
Cost of Goods Sold                1,315,072,361                    1,790,706,874 

  
29.	Other Income

Amount in NPR
 Particulars For the Year 2079 -80 For the Year 2078-79
Gain on Sales of Fixed Assets*                     46,757,092                              132,328 
Net exchange gain                          180,889                              172,608 
Miscellaneous Income                     18,238,564                              318,990 
Insurance Claim                          367,850                           1,340,948 
Profit/Loss on Sales of Investment (Net off)                       5,083,045                          (1,877,061)
Dividend Income                          125,315                                76,013 
Rent Income                            60,000                                20,000 
Total                     70,812,755                              183,825 

* The company has sold off some of its PPE during the period, gain from such sales proceeds have been 
recognized as Gain on Sales of  Fixed Assets.

30.	Selling and Distribution Expense
Amount in NPR

 Particulars For the Year 2079 -80 For the Year 2078-79
Advertisement, Publicity & Trade Promotion                       1,812,633                           4,637,114 
Salary & Wages                     12,690,193                         12,224,574 
Total                     14,502,826                         16,861,688 

31.	Administrative Expenses
Amount in NPR

 Particulars For the Year 2079 -80 For the Year 2078-79
Audit Fee                       1,000,000                              500,000 
Tax Expenses for lost cases                       5,476,698                                        -   
Bank Charges                       2,836,973                           2,043,576 
Canteen Mess Expenses                          912,573                           1,011,187 
Charity & Donation                          116,000                              142,000 
Consultancy & Legal Fee                       2,558,095                           2,294,274 
Electricity & Water                          181,555                              196,470 
Fines & Penalty                          112,924                           1,181,511 
Guest Entertainment Expenses                          675,456                           1,301,725 
Gratuity Expenses                       4,242,772                           5,408,325 
Insurance Expenses                     14,394,059                         15,985,958 
Internet Expenses                          512,958                              656,312 
IPO Issue Expenses                          545,000                                        -   
Lease Rental Expenses                       2,266,668                           2,386,668 
Leave Encashment Expenses                                    -                             1,102,482 
Medical Expenses                          342,657                              368,929 
Office Expenses                       3,408,631                           3,037,454 
Puja Expenses                          289,944                              257,292 
Printing & Stationary                          213,980                              154,932 
Rates & taxes                       2,864,635                           3,027,360 
Software Renewal Expenses                          138,915                              132,300 
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Repair & Maintenance                       4,603,654                           6,052,676 
Salaries and Wages of Admin Staff                     56,433,044                         53,908,074 
Security Expenses                       7,640,323                           9,304,801 
Staff Welfare - Admin                          827,892                           1,045,563 
Telephone & Postage Expenses                       1,472,554                           1,891,958 
Travelling & Conveyance Expenses                       2,250,065                           1,934,620 
CSR Provisioning of F/Y 2078-79                       1,215,398                                        -   
Vehicle Running Expenses                       1,605,603                           1,252,996 
                    119,139,028                       116,579,444 
     
Bonus-Staff                       2,722,894                         13,504,421 
CSR Provision                          272,289                              135,044 
     
Total                   122,134,211                       130,218,909 

31.1.	 Employee Benefit Expense Disclosure
Amount in NPR

 Particulars For the Year 2079 -80 For the Year 2078-79
Included in cost of sales    
Wages and Salaries                     79,199,893                       103,703,673 
     
Included in Selling and Distribution Expenses    
Wages and Salaries                     12,690,193                         12,224,574 
     
Included in Administrative Expenses    
Wages and Salaries                     56,433,044                         53,908,074 
Staff Welfare                          827,892                           1,045,563 
     
Gratuity*                       4,242,772                           5,408,325 
Leave Encashment*                                    -                             1,102,482 
Bonus*                       2,722,894                         13,504,421 
     
Total                   156,116,688                       190,897,112 

*Gratuity, Leave Encashment and Bonus represents total provision made for Production, Administrative and 
Selling & Distribution employees.

32.	Finance Cost
Finance Cost comprises of interest on Term Loans, hire purchase loans, short term loans and Bank Overdraft 
along with their allied charges. All these costs are carried at amortized cost using effective interest rate which is 
assumed to be bank interest rate.

Amount in NPR
 Particulars For the Year 2079 -80 For the Year 2078-79
Gross Finance Expenditure                   759,953,348                       534,706,122 
Finance Income                   (35,624,841)                                        -   
Interest Cost Capitalized to Capital WIP                 (493,738,457)                      (339,366,852)
Net exchange losses on foreign currency borrowings                            76,877                           6,693,598 
Total                   230,666,928                       202,032,867 

33.	 Income Tax
A)	 Current Tax

Current tax is the expected tax payable or recoverable on the taxable income or loss for the year, using 
tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date, and any adjustment to tax payable in 
respect of previous years.

B)	 Deferred Tax
Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet liability method, providing for temporary differences 
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts 
used for taxation purposes. The amount of deferred tax provided is based on the expected realization 
or settlement of the carrying amount of assets and liabilities using tax rates at the balance sheet date.
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Amount in NPR
 Particulars For the Year 2079 -80 For the Year 2078-79
Current tax expense    
  Provision for income tax                              6,535                         12,007,289 
  Previous year's tax                                    -                                          -   
Total Current Tax Expense                              6,535                         12,007,289 
     
Deferred Tax    
Origination and reversal of temporary differences                          415,578                           4,042,868 
Recognition of previously unrecognized deferred tax assets                                    -                                          -   
Total Deferred Tax Income / (Expense)                          415,578                           4,042,868 
     
Total Tax Expense for the Year                          422,113                         16,050,157 

33.1	 Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by Company’s tax rate for 2079-80 
and 2078-79:

Amount in NPR
 Particulars For the Year 2079 -80 For the Year 2078-79
Profit before income tax                     26,668,394                       143,077,582 
Effects on income tax of:    
Income not subject to income tax                   (51,113,441)                          (1,282,990)
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes                   (36,935,044)                        (71,979,416)
Carry Forward Loss on Investment Income                     (5,040,754)                                        -   
Prior year under/(over) provision                                    -                                          -   
Net effect                   (93,089,239)                        (73,262,406)
Taxable Income                   (66,420,845)                         69,815,177 

Income not subject to income tax 
Profit on sale of Fixed Assets                   (46,757,092)                             (132,328)
Profit/Loss on Sales of Investment (Net off)                     (4,841,483)  
Dividend Income                        (125,315)                               (76,013)
Value of closing stock                          610,449                             (933,908)
Provision for Foreign Exchange Gain-Unrealized                                    -                               (140,741)
Fair Value Change in Investment                                    -                                          -   
Total                   (51,113,441)                          (1,282,990)

Expenses (deductible) / nondeductible for tax purposes    
Excess  Depreciation allowed as per Income Tax Act                   (50,783,238)                        (92,860,864)
Provision for Foreign Exchange Loss- Unrealized                                    -                            (3,253,353)
Disallowed Interest Expenses                                    -                                          -   
Disallowed Production and Manufacturing Overheads                                    -                                          -   
Disallowed Administrative Expenses                       5,871,242                           3,062,564 
Disallowed Bonus Expenses                                    -                                          -   
Repairs and maintenance short allowed                       2,246,492                           7,729,992 
Corporate Social Responsibility                       1,487,687                              135,044 
Provision for Leave Encashment                                    -                             1,102,482 
Provision for Gratuity                       4,242,772                           3,936,305 
Fair Value Change in Investment                                    -                             8,168,414 
Total                   (36,935,044)                        (71,979,416)

Prior year under/(over) provision    
Prior Period Expenses                                    -                                          -   
Total                                    -                                          -   
Tax                                    -                                          -   

Particulars For the Year 2079-80 For the Year 2078-79
Tax on Taxable Income Taxable Income Tax amount Taxable Income Tax amount
Trading Income @ 25%                            26,141                                  6,535                     50,513               12,628 
Investment Income @ 25%                     (6,098,388)                                        -                (5,040,754)                       -   
Manufacturing Income @ 18%                   (60,348,598)                                        -                66,637,004        11,994,661 
Total Income                   (66,420,845)                                  6,535              61,646,763        12,007,289 

34.	Earnings Per Share
The Company presents basic and diluted earnings per share (EPS) data for its ordinary shares. The basic EPS 
is calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Company by the weighted 
average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the period.
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Diluted EPS is determined by adjusting the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders and the weighted 
average number of ordinary shares outstanding for the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares.

Amount in NPR
Particulars For the Year 2079 -80 For the Year 2078 -79

Net profit attributable to Shareholders for Basic and diluted earnings                     26,246,280 
                      
127,027,425 

Weighted  average number of Ordinary Shares for basic EPS                     18,450,300 
                        

18,450,300 
Effects of dilution:    
Share Option                                    -   -   

Weighted  average number of ordinary shares adjusted for the effect of dilution                                    -   -   

Basic earnings per ordinary share                                1.42 6.88 
Diluted earnings per ordinary share                                1.42 6.88 

Since there is no convertible and other option, diluted earnings per share would be equal to Basic earnings 
per share.

35.	Declared and Proposed Dividends
Dividends payable to the Company’s shareholders are charged to equity in the period in which they are declared. 
Proposed dividends are disclosed in notes separately until declared.

Amount in NPR
Declared and Approved during the year For the Year 2079 -80 For the Year 2078 -79
Dividends on Ordinary Shares                                    -                                          -   
Dividends on Ordinary Shares                                    -                                          -   
Total Dividend Declared                                    -                                          -   
     
Proposed for approval at the annual general meeting (not 
recognized as a liability as at balance sheet date)

                                   -                                          -   

Dividends on Preference Shares                                    -                                          -   
Dividends on Ordinary Shares                                    -                                          -   
Total Dividend Proposed                                    -                                          -   

36.	Financial risk management objectives and policies
The Company’s principal financial liabilities comprise of Borrowings, trade and other payables. The main 
purpose of these financial liabilities is to finance the Company’s operations. The Company’s principal financial 
assets comprises of trade receivables, loans and advances and other financial assets that arrive directly from 
its operations.

The Company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company’s senior management 
oversees the management of these risks.
The Board of Directors reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these risks which are summarized 
below:

A)	 Market risk
Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because 
of changes in market prices. Market prices comprise four types of risk: interest rate risk, currency risk, 
commodity price risk and other price risk, such as equity price risk.

B)	 Foreign currency risk
Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate 
because of changes in foreign exchange rates. The Company’s exposure to the risk of changes in foreign 
exchange rates relates primarily to the Company’s operating activities (when revenue or expense is 
denominated in a different currency from the Company’s functional currency).The Company, as per its risk 
management policy, uses foreign exchange and other derivative instruments primarily to hedge foreign 
exchange and interest rate exposure. Any weakening of the functional currency may impact the Company’s 
cost of imports and cost of borrowings and consequently may increase the cost of financing the Company’s 
capital expenditures. Further, the Company manages its foreign currency risk by not holding the receivables 
and payables in foreign currencies for long durations.
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C)	 Commodity price risk
The Company is affected by the volatility of certain commodities. Its operating activities require the 
ongoing purchase of raw materials and therefore require a continuous supply of the same.
The Company manages this risk by purchasing materials and supplies from the suppliers identified by 
the group and the Company has long term relation with the suppliers.

D)	 Credit risk
The Company has a policy of dealing only with credit worthy counter parties and obtains sufficient 
collateral, Bank Guarantees and Letter of Credit wherever the management thinks appropriate as a 
means of mitigating the risk of financial loss from defaults.

•	 Trade receivables
Customer credit risk is managed by the Company’s established policy, procedures and control 
relating to customer credit risk management. Credit quality of the customer is assessed and 
individual credit limits are defined in accordance with this assessment.
Outstanding customer receivables are regularly monitored and followed up by the management 
team for the recovery.

•	 Cash deposits
Credit risk from balances with banks and financial institutions are managed by maintaining the 
balances with highly reputed Commercial banks and other agencies if if deems appropriate and 
beneficial to the company.

E)	 Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will face in meeting its obligations associated with its financial 
liabilities. A material and sustained shortfall in the cash flow could undermine the Company’s credit 
rating, impair investor confidence and also restrict the Company’s ability to raise funds.
The Company maintains a cautious funding strategy to mitigate the liquidity risk. The Company's Finance 
Department regularly monitors the liquidity position to ensure it has sufficient liquidity ongoing basis to 
meet the operational needs. The Company monitors its risk to a shortage of funds on a regular basis 
through cash forecast.

The Company maintains a balance between continuity of funding and flexibility through the use of bank 
loans and realization from the revenue and operations. Access to sources of funding is sufficient.

37.	Contingent Liabilities
Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence 
of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not 
wholly within the control of the Company or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is either 
not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the 
amount cannot be made.

The Company records a liability for any claims where a potential loss is probable and capable of being estimated 
and discloses such matters in its financial statements, if material. For potential losses that are considered 
possible, but not probable, the Company provides disclosure in the financial statements but does not record a 
liability in its accounts unless the loss becomes probable.

The Company believes that none of the contingencies described below would have a material adverse effect 
on the Company’s financial condition, results of operations or cash flows. It is not practicable for the Company 
to estimate the timings of the cash outflows, if any, pending resolution of the respective proceedings. The 
Company does not expect any reimbursements in respect of the same.
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All the contingent liabilities and the guarantees given by the Company to the third parties are disclosed below:
Amount in NPR

Particulars As at Ashad 31, 2080 As at Ashad 32, 2079
Towards Nepal Electricity Authority *                   573,877,965                       422,347,362 
Towards Value Added Tax (VAT) with IRD **                                    -                             2,534,795 
Towards Tax Deduction at Source (TDS) with IRD **                                    -                             2,859,193 
Towards Income Tax with IRD **                          704,157                              400,998 
Total                   574,582,122                       428,142,348 

*Nepal Electricity Authority (NEA) has raised demand liability of Rs. 28,59,65,604.50 against billing difference 
from Bhadra,2072 till Falgun, 2075 due to use of electricity through dedicated trunk line of NEA for the said period.

In addition, The management of the company has opted to book the Electricity Expenses as per the old tariff 
rate of Nepal Electricity Authority instead of new tariff rates due to which the liability on account of Electricity 
expenses have been understated by Rs. 101,334,630.00 in Financial Year 2076-77 and Rs. 35,047,127.00 
in Financial Year 2075-76. Also, the penalty charges levied by NEA on account of non-payment of bills as per 
new tariff rate has not been recognized as expense. For the demand liability raised by NEA, the management 
of the company has requested NEA to provide sufficient evidence for consumption of electricity through the 
use of dedicated trunk line. However since no evidence of use of electricity through dedicated trunk line is 
provided by NEA and NEA has further admitted in various courts of Nepal that the data of TOD meter which 
is the most conclusive evidence for use of electricity is not available with the NEA, hence the management 
is of view that in absence of evidences and supportings for any claims made by NEA, the demand liability 
raised by NEA shall be waived off by appropriate authorities of Nepal.

The data provided by NEA for outstanding disputed dues payable by the company till Mangshir 2080 stands 
to NPR 57,38,77,965 which has been disclosed as contingent liabilities.

** The company has filed appeal for income tax assessment of FY 2075-76, FY 2076-77 and FY 2077-
78 in Revenue Tribunal, Kathmandu against the decision of IRD for administrative review for income tax 
assessments by Large Tax payer Office for the financial years 2075-76, FY 2076-77 and FY 2077-78

38.	Related Parties
All transactions with related parties are carried out by the Company at arm's length prices.

Entity that is controlled by Key Managerial Person: Key Managerial Person:
Bala Mines Pvt.Ltd. Mr. Ratan Lal Tayal
Bhawani Refinery & Mines Pvt. Ltd. Mr. Nipesh Tayal
Ganapati Mines Pvt.Ltd. Mr. Bhim Prasad Pathak
Ganga Mines Pvt.Ltd Mr. Prakash Tayal
Kalika Mines Pvt.Ltd. Ms. Alisha Pandey
Muna Mines Pvt . Ltd 
P.T. Mines Pvt. Ltd. Party Name Purchase
Riche Mines Pvt. Ltd. A.N. Mining Private Limited    44,758,320 
Sona Mines Pvt.Ltd. R.P. Mining Private Limited      2,471,663 
Sonalika Mines Pvt.Ltd. Bala Mines Pvt.Ltd.      1,500,000 
Sundar Mines Pvt.Ltd. Bhawani Refinery & Mines Pvt. Ltd.      1,210,000 
Surya Mining Pvt. Ltd. Bijauri Mines Pvt. Ltd.      1,020,000 
Bala Trade Link Pvt.Ltd Ganga Mines Pvt.Ltd         540,000 
Bala Investment Pvt. Ltd. Kalika Mines Pvt.Ltd.      1,410,000 
Ganpati Investment Pvt. Ltd. P.T. Mines Pvt. Ltd.      1,460,000 
Muna Investment Pvt. Ltd. Riche Mines Pvt. Ltd.      1,590,000 
Sona Investment Pvt. Ltd. Sona Mines Pvt.Ltd.      1,600,000 
Sonalika Investment Pvt. Ltd. Sonalika Mines Pvt.Ltd.      1,360,000 
Tayal Investment Pvt. Ltd Surya Mining Pvt. Ltd.         980,000 
A.N. Mining Pvt.Ltd. Kalika Malika Fuel Center Pvt. Ltd.    77,806,749 
Bijauri Mines Pvt. Ltd.
Ganga Investment Pvt. Ltd. Party Name Sales
R.P.Mining Pvt. Ltd. A.N. Mining Private Limited           53,177 
Kalika Malika Fuel Center Pvt. Ltd.
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Balances As on Ashadh 31, 2080: Amount in NPR
S.N. Party Name Closing Balance S.N. Party Name Closing Balance

1 Bala Mines Pvt.Ltd.              7,203,656 13 Bala Trade Link Pvt.Ltd            61,912,926 
2 Bhawani Refinery & Mines Pvt. 

Ltd.              6,402,939 14 Bala Investment Pvt. Ltd.            (1,016,982)
3 Ganapati Mines Pvt.Ltd.              6,040,913 15 Ganpati Investment Pvt. Ltd.              3,301,385 
4 Ganga Mines Pvt.Ltd            (2,487,282) 16 Muna Investment Pvt. Ltd.              1,075,522 
5 Kalika Mines Pvt.Ltd.              1,603,484 17 Sona Investment Pvt. Ltd.            15,421,306 
6 Muna Mines Pvt . Ltd              4,340,900 18 Sonalika Investment Pvt. Ltd.            14,912,457 
7 P.T. Mines Pvt. Ltd.              9,196,956 19 Tayal Investment Pvt. Ltd              1,013,768 
8 Riche Mines Pvt. Ltd.              8,781,326 20 A.N. Mining Pvt.Ltd.          135,327,610 
9 Sona Mines Pvt.Ltd.              8,849,067 21 Bijauri Mines Pvt. Ltd.              5,355,369 

10 Sonalika Mines Pvt.Ltd.              8,800,089 22 Ganga Investment Pvt. Ltd.                 344,517 
11 Sundar Mines Pvt.Ltd.              1,613,261 23 R.P.Mining Pvt. Ltd.          159,933,793 
12 Surya Mining Pvt. Ltd.              7,827,859 24 Kalika Malika Fuel Center Pvt. 

Ltd.            20,442,262 

Director Remuneration:
Name of Director Amount Period
Mr. Nipesh Tayal   7,647,000 Shrawan 1st, 2079 till 31st Ashadh, 2080 

including Provident Fund and Dashain 
Bonus of 1 month.Mr. Bhim Prasad Pathak   4,872,865 
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